
Rt.Gt.IV ED 
TOWN CLEm'1 

TO'f.rn OF AYER ~ Town of Ayer 

0 J"N 19 AM IQ: 00 Board of Selectmen 
201 I\ Aye Town Hall-1" Floor Meeting Room 

7:00 PM 

7:05 PM* 

7:10PM 

7:15 PM 

7:20 PM 

7:45 PM 

8:05 PM 

8:40 PM 

8:45 PM 

Ayer, MA 01432 

Tuesday January 23. 2018 
Open Session Meeting Agenda 

Call to Order 
Pledge of Allegiance; Review and Approve Agenda; Review of Warrnnt(s); 
Announcements 

Special Recognition 
P.N. Laggis, Co. 

Public Input 

Appointment of Assistant Town Accountant 

Police Chief William A. Murray. Ayer Police Department 
1. Contract Execution Radio Infrastructure Improvement Project 
2. 1\ppointment of Full Time Dispatcher 
3. 1\ppointment of Per Diem Dispatcher 

Superintendent Mark Wetzel, Department of Public Works 
1. East Main Street Final Design 
2. Wastewater Inflow/ lnfiltrnlion (I/I) Study Update 
3. Carlton Circle Projects 
4. MRPC District Local Technical Assistance Grant 
5. Other discussion items 

Town Planner Mark Archambault 
1. Proposed Zoning Bylaw Overview 

Town Administrator's Report 
1. J\dministrntive Update 
2. FY '19 Budget Process Update 
3. Opening of the 2018 Annual Spring Town Meeting \'\/arrant 
4. Adoption of G.L. c. 3213, Sections 21-23 
5. Signing of Rail Trail Lot Transfer Documents 
6. Signing of PIT ,OT 1\greement with Citizens Energy - Landfill Site 
7. J\SRSD Regional 1\greement Discussion 

New Business /Selectmen's Questions 

Apprnval of Meeting Minutes 
January 9, 2018 

Adjournment 

*Agenda timc.r arcjorplt11111i1{~ purposes 011/y r111d do 110111cccssmibr co11stil11te cxad lime 
The next regularly scheduled meeting of the Board of Selectmen is Tuesday February 6, 2018 Ht 7:00 PM 



Office of the Ayer Board of Selectmen 
Office of the Ayer Town Administrator 

Town of Ayer I Ayer Town Hall I 1 Main Street I Ayer, MA 01432 I 978-772-8220 I Fax 978-772-3017 I www.ayer.ma.us 

Janua1y 17, 2018 

Dear Ms. Cooper, 

Congratulations! I am pleased to offer you the position of Assistant Town Accountant. Your 

appointment will go before the Board of Selectmen on Tuesday .January 23, 2018 at 7:00 PM. The 

hourly rate for the position is $23.59 pursuant to the enclosed AFSCME 93 Town Hall Clerical 

Union Contract. As discussed, your start <late with the Town of Ayer will be Monday Febmary 5, 

2018. 

As you know the position is a Full-Time, benefitted position. Hours of work are Monday, 

Wednesday, Thursday 8:00 AM - 4:00 PM; Tuesday 8:00 AM - 7:00 PM; and Friday 8:00 AM - 1:00 

PM. 

We are looking fotward to you working with us at Town Halli 

Sincerely, . ~-~. " 
'-"Y7 I L-77 ,-;{,;:? 
/ ~Vr;?l t/r. // :;-_- /~ 

Robert A. Pontbriand 

Town Administrator 

Enclosure: 

Copyw/o Enc.: 

AFSCME 93 Clerical Union Contract 

Personnel File 



Objective 
To utilize my educational and software skills in a business environment preferably but not limited to 

Accounts Payable, Accounts Receivable, Human Resources and Payroll. 

. Education 
Mount Wachusett Community College Gardner, MA 

Major: Business Administration - May 2000 

• Minor: Certificate - Computerized Accounting - May 1999 

• Related Courses: Accounting I & II, Computerized Accounting, Macroeconomics, Microcomputer 
Applications, Business Organization, Business Law, Principles of Management, Marketing 

• Cumulative GPA: 3.54; Deans List, Merit List 

Employment 
Lunenburg Public Schools 
Account Services Data Manager, Lunenburg, MA 

•Process State and Federal Reporting (SIMS, EPIMS, SCS, CRDC) 
•Accounts Payables I Receivables 
•Accountability of the Revolving Accounts 
•Administrator of the Food Service Program 
•Data Base Manager of the Student Information System and other software in the District 
•Manage the grant accounts and file for Grant Revenue. 

Oct 201 O - Present 

•Assist the Superintendent and the Town Accountant with daily operations of the municipality 
•Daily Bank Deposits I Cash Receipts 
•Audit Building Based Student Activities Accounts 

Reason for leaving: I am currently still employed but seeking new adventures. 
Supervisor: Loxi Jo Calmes, Superintendent (978-582-4110) 
Experience Type: Public School, Full-time 

Lawrence Academy 
AP/AR/ Loan Specialist, Groton MA 01450 

•Accounts Payables 
•Accounts Receivables 
•Loans 
•Assist the Business Manager with daily operations of the office 
•Daily Bank Deposits I Cash Receipts 
•Switchboard Operator 

Supervisor: Linda Deasy (978-448-6535) 
Experience Type: Independent School, Full-time 

Apr 2008 - Oct 2010 ' 

Concierge (Part-time) January 2013- February 2017 
River Court Residence, Groton, MA 

•Answer phones 
•Greet and Assist Residents and family 
•File billing and maintain residents charts 
•Distribute menus and Daily Event Sheets 
•Assist the different departments in the dailv ooerations 



Accounting Specialist 
Shirley School District, Shirley, MA 

•Accounts Payables 
•Accounts Receivables 
•Assist with budget preparations and finalizing each fiscal year 
•Assist with Payroll and Human Resources 
•Bid advertising, preparation and award letters 
•Control Student Activities Account 
•Coordinate Grants, file for the revenue and finalize each fiscal year 
•Create and maintain all accounts for school expenditures 
•File Medicaid Administration Claims 
•Maintain all Vendor Files including updating all service contracts 
•Order all Supplies for the School District 

Referral Correspondence Secretary July 1998 -April, 2000 
Lunenburg Family Practice, Lunenburg, MA 

•Assisted patients with their health insurance coverage 
•Kept track of medical records, including filing labwork and x-rays onto patient's chart 
•Maintained records of patient referrals to different specialists 
•Scheduled appointments 
•Verified patient health insurance for upcoming surgeries operations 

April 2000 -April 2008 

Assistant Manager 
Sudz-lt Laundry, Ayer, MA 

September 1986 -July 1998 

•Assisted customers with laundry and dry-cleaning services 
•Employee payroll 
•Licensed to maintain and operate a steam boiler 
•Maintained both wholesale and retail accounts 
•Oversaw amount of cashflow 
•Serviced and operated machinery in laundry services 
•Supervised production personnel 

Residence Assistant (Part-time) 
Fairlawn Nursing Home, Fitchburg, MA 

June 1987 - February 1988 

•Assisted the Residence in their daily routines (showers, meals, feeding, dressing, etc.) 
•Cleaning the Residence rooms and changing bedding. 
•Assisted the Nurses as needed 
•Correspond and entertain the Residence in daily events 

Bank Teller (Part-time) 
Shirley Cooperative Bank, Shirley, MA 

•Calculated large sums of currency 
•Entered and retrieved data from the dos banking software 
•Greeted and assisted customers with their banking necessities 
•Reconciled daily transactions 

Qualifications 

September 1986 - December 1986 

•Computer Applications: Microsoft Office, Word, Excel, Access, Powerpoint, QuickBooks, 
Quicken, Unifund Accounting Software, Senior Systems Accounting Software, First Class 
Applications, Munis Accounting Software, Powerschool Student Information System, Revtrak Credit Software 
•Excellent numerical aptitude; skilled in reconciliation. 
•Excellent telephone communication skills. 
•Proven ability to foster good customer relations. 
•Work well independently as well as part of a comprehensive team. 
•Notary Public - Commission Expires 8/3/2023 



AYER POLICE DEPARTMENT 

William A. Murray 
Chi~( qf Police 

To: Board of Selectmen 

54 Park Street· Ayer, Massachusetts 01432-1161 
Tel. (978) 772-8200 · Fax (978) 772-8202 

MEMORANDUM 

From: Chief William A. Murray 
CC: TA Pontbriand, file 
Date: January 17, 2018 
Re: Dispatcher Appointment 

I respectfully request that the Board appointment Danielle R. Priest to the position of Full-time 
Dispatcher to fill an opening caused by a resignation in December. 

Ms. Priest grew up in Townsend, where she graduated from the NMRHS in 2015, and is currently a 
resident of Ashby. She currently works part-time as a secretary at Nashoba Valley Medical Center and as 
a waitress at the Nashoba Club. 

Though Danielle has no experience as a Public Safety Dispatcher she is no stranger to the Public Safety 
realm. Her mother, Sherry Priest, was a Dispatcher for the Depattment in the late nineties/early 2000, her 
father is a MA State Trooper, and her step-father is a Sergeant with Boxboro PD. Danielle has passed a 
strict background investigation and been through several interviews with various members of the 
Department. She has satisfied all set criteria and should make a good addition to the Dispatch staff. 

Danielle will have to complete several certification classes as well as pass the Department's Dispatch 
Field Training. Normally new applicants would be sent to a Dispatch Academy but there are none being 
offered at this time and there is no indication when the next class will be. APD can provide a similar 
Academy experience that will give Danielle all the necessary certifications and training to perform the 
job. 

I am recommending the Board appoint Danielle, effective immediately, at a Step l Dispatcher grade. A 
condition of the appointment should be that Danielle successfully pass all phases of training by April l 0, 
2018. 



AYER POLICE DEPARTMENT 

William A. Murray 
Chief of Police 

To: Board of Selectmen 

54 Park Street · Ayer, Massachusetts 01432-1161 
Tel. (978) 772-8200 · Fax (978) 772-8202 

MEMORANDUM 

From: Chief William A. Murray 
CC: TA Pontbriand, file 
Date: January 18, 2018 
Re: Per Diem Appointment 

Dispatcher Cailey McCarthy resigned from her full-time position, effective 12/23/2017, but requested to 
remain on as a per-diem Dispatcher. Cailey has been one of our top performing Dispatchers and I 
enthusiastically support her request. I respectfully request that the Board take whatever step is 
appropriate in keeping Cailey on the Department as a Per-diem Dispatcher. 



Office of the Ayer Board of Selectmen 
Office of the Ayer Town Administrator 

Town of Ayer I Ayer Town Hall I 1 Main Street I Ayer, MA 01432 I 978-772-8220 I Fax 978-77 

January 16, 2018 

RE: Radio Communications System Infrastructure Upgra 

Steven P. Kelly, President 
Timberline Communications, Inc. 
300 Pine Street 
Canton, MA 02021 

Dear Mr. Kelly: 

Regards, 

~/(. 
Robert.A--Pentbriand 
T n Adminis~tor 

Copy: Chief William fa:. Mu my, Ayer Police Department 
John Facella, Pan er ines Consulting, LLC. 



Project: 

SECTION 00810 
NOTICE OF AWARD 

owner: Town of Ayer 

contraci: Radio Communications System Infrastructure Upgrade 
Elldder; Timberline Communications, Inc. 

Bidder's Address: (send Cerllfled Mall, Return Receipt Requested) 300 Pine Street Canion, MA 02021 

Dated Januarv 9, 2018 

You are notified !hat your Bid dated November 29. 2017 for the above Contract has been consldere 
Successful Bidder and are awarded a Contract for $567,181.00. 

$520,184.00 Base Bid 

$6,321.00 Add Alt 3 

$2,460.00 Add Alt 6 

$462.00 Add Alt 7 
$37,754.00 Add Alt 8 

$567,181.00 Total Project Cost 

1 copies of each of 17 pro osed Contract Document (exce\ Drawin~~ ace mpany this Notice of Award. 

You must comply wi h th following conditions precedent within (5] days of !he date you receive this Notice of 
Award. 

1. Deliver to the Owner @] fully executed counterparts f the Contract Documents. 

2. Dellve rwith the executed Contract Docul)1 nts the Contract security [Bonds] as specified in !he 
In !ructions to Bid~rs (Article 20), [and]"Oeneral Conditions (Paragraph 5.01) [and Supplementary 
Conaifions (Paragraph SC-5.01).] 

3. Other conditions precedent: 

Failure to comply with th~e copditions within the time specified wlll entitle Owner to consider you in default, 
an ul this Notice of Award and eclare your Bid security fotieited. 

thin ten days after yo co ply with the above conditions, Owner will return to you one fully executed 

c0unterpart of the Contract Documents. /f i/~t_/3 ______ _ 
Owne;./.'7 '/./ /,l Jl/Ji t-

By: (.jz/{/./;(__ /(jtelk!/I 
'~ized Signa!urei2 . . . , ./J 
Llf_fltL,li/ C2f}?~.J 
Ti!le 

Pagel of l 
Radio Communications Upgrade 

17PD01 



00510-1 

Construction of SECTION 00510 

AGREEMENT 

THIS AGREEMENT is by and between The Town of A er, Massachusetts ("Owner") and 

Timberline Communications Inc., 300 Pine Street, Canton, MA 02021 ("Contractor"). 

Owner and Conlrnctor, in consideration of the mutual covenants hereinafter set fmth, agree as follows· 

ARTICLE 1 - WORK 

1.01 Contractor shall complete all Work as specified or indicated in the Contract Documents. T e Wok is for the 
Radio Communications System Infras tructure Upgrade and 1s generall described as follows: 

Construction of new radio antenna and 
equipment as required to upgrade the 

ARTICLE 2 - THE PROJECT 

and 

2.0 I The Project for which the Work under the Contract Documents nay be the whole or on ly a part is generally 
described as follows: 

Base Bid - Items 1 an<l 2 

Add Alternates 3 

Add Alternat 6 

Add Altemat 7 $462.00 

Add Alternate 8 $37,754.00 

$567,181.00 

TI CLE 3 - ENGlNEER 

The Project has be!'designed by Panther Pines Consulting (Engineer), who is to act as Owner's 
representative, assume all ' uties and responsibilities, and have the rights and authorily assigned to Engineer in 
the Conlract Documc 1ts i l connection with the completion of the Work in accordance with the Contract 
Documents. 

AWI'ICLE 4 - CONTRA'.CT 

4.01 Timeoflhe&sence 

A. All time limits for Milestones, if any, Substantial Completion, and completion and readiness for final payment 
as stated in the Contract Documents are of the essence of the Contract. 

Radio Communications Upgrade 
17PD01 

I 
f 
l 

I 
I 



00510-2 

4.02 Days to Achieve Substantial Completion and Final Payment 

A. The Work will be substantially completed within 160 days after the date when the Contract Times commence 
to run as provided in Paragraph 3 of the General Conditions, and completed and ready for final payment in 
accordance with Paragraph 3.9 of the General Conditions within 180 days after the d te when the Contract 
Times commence to nm. 

4.03 Liquidated Damages 

A. Contractor and Owner recognize that time is of the essence of this Agreement an tha Owner will suffer 
financial loss if the Work is not completed within the times specified in Paragraph 4.0f above, plus any 
extensions thereof allowed in accordance with the General Condjions. The pai1ies als rec gnize the delays, 
expense, and difficulties involved in proving in a legal or ar~tration proceeding the actua loss suffered by 
Owner if the Work is not completed on time. Accordingly, instead of requiring any uch proof, Owner and 
Contractor agree that as liquidated damages for delay (but not as a penalty), Contract r shall pay Owner $1,000 
for each day that expires after the time specified in Paragraph 4.02 for Substantial Completto until the Work is 
substantially complete. After Substantial Completio , ifContracto1 shall neglect, refuse, or fai l o comRlete the 
remaining Work within the Contract Time or an proRer exten ion tli reof granted by Owner, C tractor shall 
pay Owner $1 ,000 for each day that expires after ttie time spec~ed f1Paragraph4.02 for com etion and 
readiness for final payment until the Work i completed and ready for al payment. 

ARTICLE 5 - CONTRACT PRICE 

5.01 

A. 

6.01 Submittal and Proce sing of Payments 

6.02 

A. Contractor s~all ~bmit Applications for Payme t in accordance with Article 14 of the General Conditions. 
Applications or Ptiy,ment will be processed by 5 gineer as provided in the General Conditions. 

Progress Payments; etain ge / 

A. Owner shall make prog ess payments on account of the Contract Price on the basis of Contractor's 
Applications for Payment on or abourtlie 30th day of each month during performance of the Work as provided 
in Paragraphs 6.02:1\..1 and 6.02.A.2 below. All such payments will be measured by the schedule of values 
established as pr~vid~ in Paragraph 2.07.A of the General Conditions (and in the case of Unit Price Work 
based on the nu1nber of units completed) or, in the event there is no schedule of values, as provided in the 
General Requirements:l 

1. Prior to SubJ anti 1 Completion, progress payments will be made in an amount equal to the percentage 
indicated elow but, in each case, less the aggregate of payments previously made and less such amounts 
as Engi eer ay determine or Owner may withhold, including but not limited to liquidated damages, in 
accordance with the General Conditions: 

a. _2i__ percent of Work completed (with the balance being retainage); and 

b. 95 percent of cost of materials and equipment not incorporated in the Work (with the balance 
being retainage). 

Radio Conununications Upgrade 
17PD01 



005 10-3 

2. Upon Substantial Completion, Owner shall pay an amount sufficient to increase total payments to 
Contractor to 98 percent of the Work completed, less such amounts as Engineer shall determine in 
accordance with the General Conditions. 

6.03 Final Payment 

A. Upon final completion and acceptance of the Work in accordance with the G era Conditions and the 
Supplementary Conditions, Owner shall pay the remainder of the Contract Price as r commended by the 
Engineer and as provided in the General Conditions, less any sum Owner is entitled to set off against 
Engineer 's recommendation, including but not limited to liquidated damages. 

ARTICLE 7 - INTEREST 

7.01 Not Applicable 

ARTICLE 8 - CONTRACTOR1S REPRESENTATIONS 

A. 

B. Contrnctor has visited the Site and become fa niliar with and is s tisfied as to the general, local, and Site 
conditions that may affect cost, progress, a d performance of the ork. 

C. Contractor is familiar with and is satisfied~ all federal, state, and local Laws and Regulations that may 
affect cost, progress, and performance of the Work. 

D. 

E. Contractor ias obtained and carefully studied (or rssumes responsibility for doing so) all additional or 
supplement 1y e. aminations, investigations, e plorations, tests, studies, and data concerning conditions 
(surface, suo urfac~ and Underground Facilities} at r contiguous to the Site wh ich may affect cost, progress, 
or performance of the Work or which relate tolany aspect of the means, methods, techniques, sequences, and 
procech res of co struction to be employed bf Con ractor, including any specific means, methods, techniques, 
seq~1ces, and pr cedures of constrnction e pressly required by the Bidding Documents, and safety 
precautions and programs incident tllereto. 

F. Conh·actor does not-consider that any further examinations, investigations, explorations, tests, studies, or data 
are necessary tq,i· tb~performimce of the Work at the Contract Price, within the Contract Tin1es, and in 
accordance with t e other terms and conditions of the Contract Documents. 

Contractor is aware of the general nature of work to be performed by Owner and others at the Site that relates 
to the Work as indizat din the Contract Documents. 

Contractor 4 1· ·elated the information known to Contractor, information and observations obtained from 
visits to the Site, repo1ts and drawings identified in the Contract Documents, and all additional examinations, 
investigations, explorations, tests, studies, and data with the Conhact Documents. 

I. Contractor has given Engineer written notice of all conflicts, errors, ambiguities, or discrepancies that 
Contractor has discovered in the Contract Documents, and the written resolution thereof by Engineer is 
acceptable to Contractor. 

Radio Conununications Upgrade 
17PD01 

I 
I 
I 
f 
I 

I 

I 
I 
I 
I 
l 

I 



00510-4 

J. The Contract Documents are generally sufficient to indicate and convey understanding of all terms and 
conditions for performance and furnishing of the Work. 

ARTICLE 9 - CONTRACT DOCUMENTS 

9.01 Contents 

A. The Contract Documents consist of the following: 

B. 

c. 
D. 

1. Thls Agreement (pages l to 5, inclusive). 

2. Performance bond and Payment bond 

3. General Co11ditions 

4. Specifications as listed in the table of contents ofl'he ProjectManual. 

5. Drawings consisting of 5 sheets with each sheet bearing the 
Communications System Infrastructure Upgrade. 

6. Addenda (numbers I to 4, inclusive). 

7. Exhibits to this Agreement (enumerated 

a. Contractor's Bid (pages 1 to 42, incl sive). 

8. The following which may be delive ·ed or issued on or after the ffectivc Date of the Agreement and are 
not attached hereto: 

a. 

b. 

c. 

odified, or supplemented as provided in the General 

ARTICLE 10-MJSCELU 

l .OJ 

A. Terms used in this Agreement will have the meanings stated in !lie General Conditions and the Supplementa1y 
Conditions. 

Assignment nf Contra}' 

A. No assignment by a party hereto of any rights under or interests in the Contract will be binding on another party 
hereto withou~)"'ie wp tten consent of the party sought to be bound; and, specifically but without limilalion, 
moneys that my become due and moneys that are due may not be assigned without such consent (except to the 
extent that the e ect of this restriction may be limited by law), and unless specifically stated to the contrary in 
any written consent lo an assignment, no assignment will release or discharge the assignor from any duty or 
responsibility under the Contract Documents. 

Radio Communications Upgrade 
17PD01 



00510-5 

10.03 Successors and Assigns 

A. Owner and Contractor each binds itself, its partners, successors, assigns, and legal representatives to the other 
party hereto, its partners, successors, assigns, and legal representatives in respect to all covenants, agreements, 
and obligations contained in the Contract Documents. 

10.04 Severabi/Uy 

A. Any provision or part of the Contract Documents held to be void or unenforce ble nder any Law or 
Regulation shall be deemed stricken, and all remaining provisions shall continue to be valia and binding upon 
Owner and Conh·actor, who agree that the Conh·act Documents shall be reformed t repJace such sh'icken 
provision or patt thereof with a valid and enforceable provision that comes as close as osS"ble to expressing 
the intention of the stricken provision. 

Radio Communications Upgrade 
l 7PD01 



00510-6 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Owner and Contractor have signed this Agreement in foiu· copies. One counterpart each has been 
delivered to Owner, Contractor, Engineer, and Agency. All po1tions of the Contract Documents have been signed, initialed, or 
identified by Owner and Contractor or identified by Engineer on their behalf. 

This Agreement is dated January 23, 2018. 

OWNER: 

Board of Selectmen 
Town of Ayer 
Ayer, Massachusetts 

By: 

Title: Christopher R. Hillman, Chairman 

Approved: 

Title: Treasurer 
~~~~-+-~+-~~~~~~~~~~. 

Attest: 

CONTRACTOR 

Timberline Communications, Inc. 
300 Pine Street 
Canton, MA 02021 

By: 

[CORPORA TE SEAL] 

Address for giving notices: 

Agent for service of process: 

.... .. ... .. 
t I t t I t f I I I 

t I t I I I I I I I I 
o Io 0 I t I I I I 

.. .. ~ ... ...... .. . 
· j· ... , ·. · , · . · . ·: : 
. . . . .. . . . 

t ft t I t I I I . . . . . . ' . . 
t I I I t It t I f 

(If Contractor is a corporation or a paitnership, attach evidence 
of authority to sign.) 

Radio Communications Upgrade 
17PDOI 



SECTION 00610 
PERFORMANCE BOND 

Any singular reference to Con!ractor, Surety, Owner, or other paity shall be considered plural where applicable. 

CONTRACTOR (Name and Address): 
Timberline Communications, Inc. 
300 Pine Street 
Canton, MA 02021 

OWNER: 
Town of Ayer 
I Main Street 
Ayer, MA 01432 

CONTRACT 
Date: January 23, 2018 
Amount: $567, 181.00 
Description (Name and Location): 

BOND 
Bond Number: 
Date (Not earlier than Contract Date): 
Amount: 
Modifications to this Bond Form: 

Company: 

Signature: 
Name and Title: 

natures of additional 

EJCDC No. C-610 (2002 Edition) 

SURETY (Name and Address of Principal 

y: 
Signature and Title 
(Attach Power of Attorney) 

Attest: 
Signature and Title 

SURETY 

Surety'8 Name and Corporate Seal 

By: 
Signature und Title 
(Attach Power of Attorney) 

Attest: 
Signature and Title: 

(Seal) 

Originnlly pre1rnrcd through the joint efforts of the Surety Associntion of America, Engineers ,Joint Contract Docu111cnts Committee, the Associl\lcd General 
Contractors of Americn, nnd the Amcl'ican Institute of Architects. 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~--~~~~~~~~~~ 

00610-1 



I. Contractor and Surety, jointly and severally, bind tl1emsclvcs. their heirs, 
executors, administrators, successors, and assigns to Owner for the pcrfomrnnce of the 
Contract, which is incorporated herein by reference. 

2. If Contractor performs the Contrnct, Surety and Contractor hav~ no obligation 
under this Dond, except to participate in conferences as provided in Paragraph 3.1 . 

3. lftherc is no Owner Oefault, Surety's obligation under this Bond shall arise after: 

3.1. Owner hqs notified Contractor and Surety, nt the addresses descril>ed in 
Paragraph 10 below, tbat Owner is considering declaring a Contractor 
Default and hns requested and attempted to arrnngc u conference with 
Contractor and Surety lo be held not later than 15 days after receipt of 
such notice to discuss methods of performing the Contract. Jf Owner, 
Contractor and Surety agree, Contractor shall be allowed a reasonal>le 
time to perfonn the Contrnct, but such an agreement shall not waive 
Owner's right, if any, subst'<]uently to declare a Contractor Default; and 

3.2. Owner has declared a Contractor Default and fonnally tenninated 
Contractor's right lo complete the Contmct. Such Contractor Default slmll 
not be declared earlier than 20 days after Contractor and Surety have 
received notice as provided in Paragraph 3.1; and 

3.3. Owner lrns agreed to pay the Dalance of the Contract Price to: 

I. Surety in nccordnnce with the terms of the Contrnct; 

2. Another contractor selected pursuant to Puragroph 4.3 lo perfonn the 
Contract. / 

4. When Owner has satisfied the conditions of Paragraph 3, Surety ~lmll proin(r;'y and 
at Surety's expense take one of the following actions: 

4. 1. Arrange for Contractor, with consent of Owner, to perform and complete 

4.2. 

4.3. 

4.4. 

the Contract; or 

Undertake to perform and complete the Contract itsell; throngh its ngenls 
or through independent contractors; or 

Obtain bids or negotiated proposals from qualified contractors acceptnble 
to Owner for a contract for perfonnance nd completion of the Contrnq, 
arrange for a contract to be p pare for execution by Owner and 
Contractor selected with Owner's cpncurrence, to be secured with 
performance nnd payment bonds executed by n qualified surety equivalent 
to the bonds issued on the Contract, and pny to Owner the amount of 
damages ns described iii Parag ph in excess of the Balance of the 
Contract Price incurred by Owner resulti\ from Contractor Default; or 

Waive its righ I to perform and com11Iete, nrrnngc for completion, or obtain 
a new contractor and with reasonable 1romptn ss under the circumstances: 

I. After investigation, deJermine the am 11nt for which it may be liable to 
. Owner and, as soon as practicable 111\cr tho nmount is dctcnnincd, 

tender payment therefor to Owner; or 

Deny liability in whole ur in part and notify Owner citing reasons 
therefor. < 

5. If urety does not proceed ns provided in Parag;\ph 4 with rcnsonablc promptness, 
Sure! shall ~c deemed to be in default on this Bond l.S days after receipt of mt 
udditio 1al wntten notice from Owner to Surety de iundi~g that Surety perform its 
obligations under this Bond, and Owner shall be entitlelt to enforce any remedy 
available to Owner. If Surety proceeds as provi?ed in/ aragmph rlA, and Owner 
refuses the P{lymentlel.!_dered or Surety has denied liabilicy, in whole or in 
part, without ft rther nol icc Owner shall be entitle(( to enforce any remedy available to 
Owner. 

FOR INFORM A TfON ONLY - Name, Address and Telephone 
Surety Agency or Broker 
Owner's Representative (engineer or other party) 

6. i\Oer Owner has terminated Contractor's right to complete the Contract, and if 
Surety elects to act under Paraemph 4.1, 4.2, or 4.3 ahove, then the responsibilities of 
Surety to Owner slmll not be greater than those of Contractor under the Contract, and 
the responsibilities of Owner to Surety shall not be greater than those of Owner under 
the Contract. To a limit of the amount of this Bond, but subject to commitment by 
Owner of the Dalance of the Contract Price to mitigation of costs and damages on the 
Contract, Surety is _obligated without duplication for: 

6.1. The responsibilities of Contractor for •orrcclion of defective Work and 
completion of the Contract; 

6.2. Additional legal, design professi no!, nd delay costs resulting from 
Contractor's Default, nnd resulting from the actions or failure to act of 
Surety under Paragraph 4; nnd 

6.3. Liquidated damages, or if no liqui~ated damages arc specified in the 
Contract, actual damages cnused y delayed perfonnance or non
pcrfonnanCe'l>f Con tractor. 

7. Surety shall not-be lia le to Owner or others or obligations ofContrnctor that are 
unrelated to the Contrnct, u11 he Balance ofthe Contrnct l'rice shall not be reduced or 
set off on account of nny such unrelated obligations. No righ faction shall accrue on 
this Bond to any person or entity other than 0\ er or ils heirs, executors, 
admi11istrators, or successors. 

8. Surety hereby w ives notice or nny change, including changes of tim 1 to Contract 
or to related subcontracts, pu r asc orders, and other obligations. 

9. i\ny proceeding. legal or equitable. under this Bond may be instituted in any court 
of competent jurisdic Ion in The location in which the Work or part of the Work is 
located nnd shall be instih1ted within two years after Contrnctor Defnull or within two 
ears after Cont91 tor ce sed workinll or within two yenrs after Surety refuses or foils 

to perform its obligati ns under this Bond. whichever occurs first. If the provisions of 
this paragraph nn:.;void or prohibited by law. the minimum period of limitation 
available to sureties as a defense In the jurisdiction of the suit shall be applicable. 

I 0. Notice to ~urcly, Owner, or Contractor shall be mailed or delivered to the address 
shown n the signature page. 

11. When this Bond has been furnished to comply with a statutory requirement in the 
location where the C~tmct was to be performed, any provision in this Dond 
co [licting with aid stututory requirement shall be deemed deleted herefrom and 
prov~s ions confomung to such statutory requirement shall be deemed incorporated 
hereil\ The intent is rn t this Bond slmll be construed as a statutory bond and not as a 
omm ( law bond. 

2. Definitions. 

Balance of Ute Contract Price: The total amount payable by Owner to 
Contractor under the Contract after all proper adjusunents have been 
made, including ullowancc to Contractor of any amounts received or 10 be 
received by Owner in settlement of insurance or other Claims for damages 
to which Contractor is entitled, reduced by all valid and proper payments 
made to or on behalf of Contractor under the Contract. 

12.2. Contract: The nHrcement between Owner and Contractor identified on the 
signature page, including all Contract Documents und changes thereto. 

12.3. Contractor Default: Failure of Contractor, which has neither been 
remedied nor waived, tu pe1form or otherwise to comply with the lenns of 
the Contract. 

12.4. Owner Default: Failmc of Owner, which has neither been remedied nor 
waived, to pay Contractor as required by the Contract or to perfonn and 
complete or comply with the other tenns thereof. 

00610-2 



SECTION 00620 
PAYMENT BOND 

Any singular reforence to Contractor, Surety, Owner, or other party shall be considered plural where applicable. 

CONTRACTOR (Name and Address): 
Timberline Communications, Inc. 
300 Pine Street 
Canton, MA 0202 l 

OWNER (Name and Address): 
Town of Ayer 
I Main Street 
Ayer, MA 01432 

CONTRACT 
Effective Date of Agreement: 
Amount: 
Description (Name and Location): 

BOND 
Bond Number: 
Date (Not earlier than Effective Date of 
Agreement): 
Amount: 
Modifications to this Bond Form: 

set fo1th below, do each cause this Payment 

--- - - -----!--____.,. ___ _ (Seal) 
Contractor's Name and Corporate Seal 

By: 
Signature (Attach Power of Attorney) 

Print Name 

Title 

Attest: 
Signature 

Title 

Note: Provide execution by additional parties, such as joint vent11re1~1·, if necessmJ'. 

(MW001504;1} EJCDC C-615(A) Payment Jlond Mar ch 2008 
Prepared by the Engineers .Joint Contrnct Documents Committee. 

Page I of2 

I 
I 

I 



I. Conlrnclor nnd Surely, jointly and severally, bind themselves, their 
heirs, executors, adminislralors, succe.,sors, and assigns to Owner to pay for 
labor, materials, nnd equipment furnished by Claimants for use in the 
performance of the Contract, which is incorporntcd herein by reference. 

2. With respect to Owner, this obligation slmll be null uud void if 
Contractor: 

2. I Promptly makes payment, directly or indirectly, for all sums 
due Claimants. and 

2.2 Defends, indemnifies, and holds hamtlcss Owner from all 
claims, demands, liens, or suits alleging non-payment by 
Contractor by any person or entity who furn ished labor, 
materials, or equipment for use in the performance of the 
Contrc1ct, provided Owner has promptly notified Contractor 
and Surety (at the addresses described in Parngraph 12) of any 
claims, demands, liens, or suits and tendered defense of such 
claims, demands, liens, or suiL~ to Contractor and Surety, and 
provided there is no Owner Dcfouh. 

3. With respect to Claimants, this obligation shnll be null and void if 
Conlraclor promptly makes pnymcnt, directly or indirectly, for nil sums due. 

4. Smely shall have no obligation to Claimants under this Bond until: 

4. 1 Claimants who ure employed by or have a direct contract with 
Contractor hnvc give11 notice to Surety (at the address 
described in Parngraph 12) and sent n copy, or notice lhercor. 
to Owner, staling lhnt a claim is being made under this nond 
nnd, with substantial accuracy, the amount ol'the claim. 

4.2 Claimants who do not have a direct contract with Contraclo : 
I. Have furnished written notice to Contrnctor and se1 I a 

co1>y, or notice thereof, to Owner, within 90 days after 
having last performed labor or last furnished materials 
or equipment included in the claim stating, with 
substantiul accuracy, the amount of the claim ond the 
name of the party to whom the materials or equipment 
were fornished or supplied, or for whom the labor w s 
done or performed; and 

2. Have either received a ejeclion in whole or in pan from 
Contractor, or not received wjlhin 30 days of furni shing lhe 
above notice any communic tion from Contractor by which 
Contractor had indicalcd the claim will b!l paid directly or 
indirectly; and \ 

3. Not having been paid within1,the nbovc 30 days, have sent a 
written notice to St rely (at the address described in 
Paragraph 12) and sent\ copy, QT notice thereof, to Owner, 
staling that a claim is being made under this Bond and 
enclosing e copy of the previous written notice furnished to 
Contractor. 

5. f on lice by a Claimant required by Paragrep 1 4 is provided by Owner 
to Clontmc or or to Surety, that is sufficient compliance. 

6 Reserved. 

l 
1
urety's total obl igation shnll nol exceed tho n pounl of this Bond, and 

the nm9unt of this Bond shall be credited fo~ any puymcnls made in good 
rlS'lh by'Surcty. 

8. Amounts owed by Owner to Conlracto~ unde the Con1ract shall be 
us for the 11erfonnance of the Contract mid }O satisfy claims, if any, under 
ony pe formon c bond. Dy Contractor furnishing nd Owner accepting lhis 

FOR INFORMATION ONLY -(Name, Address, a11d 7'elcp/Jo11c) 
Surety Agency or Broker: 
Owner's Representative (Erigi11eer or 01/Jer ): 

Bond, they agree thal all funds earned by Contractor in the performance of 
the Con1roct arc dedicated lo satisfy obligations of Conlrnctor and Surely 
under this non<l, subject to Owner's priority to use the funds for the 
completion of thll Work. 

9. Surety shotl 1101 be liable to Owner, Claimants. or others for obligations 
of Contractor that are unrelated to lhe Contract. Owner shall nol be liable for 
payment of any costs or expenses of any Claimant under this Bond, and shall 
have under this Bond no obligations lo make llaymenls to, give notices on 
behalf or, or otherwise have obligations to Claimants under this Bond. 

10. Surety hereby waives notice of any ange, including changes of time, 
10 the Contract or 10 minted subconlracts, purchase orders, and other 

obligations. * 
11. No suil or action sh111l be commenced by n laimant under this Bond 
other than in a court of competent jurisdicli n in /po location in which the 
Work or part of the Work is located or nftcr t~ exp,i ralion of one year from 
the date (I) on which the Claimant gave the no ice r~uired by Paragraph 4.1 
or Paraeraph 4.2.3, or (2) on which the lust labo or se["iee was performed by 
anyone or lhe las materials or e uipmeut were umished by anyone under the 
Contract, whichev r of (I) or (2) first o turs. If the provisions of this 
paragraph are void or prohibited by law, the minimuih period of limitation 
available to sureties as a defense in the jurisdiction o the suil shall be 
applicable 

Notice to Surely, Owner, or Coutractor shall be m iled or i:fclivered to 
the addresse shown o 1 the signature page. Actual receipt of no~ce by 
Su ctY. Owner, Contrl tor, however accomplished. shall be st fficicnt 
omplionce as of I e date received nl the address shown on ~ signature 

page. 

13. When this Bond h · been furnished to comply with a statutory 
requirement in the loca ibn where the Contract was lo be pcrfonned, any 
provision in !his Bon confl icting with said slatulory requirement shall be 
deemed d ICied herefrom and provisions conforming to such statutory 
requirement shall tie deemed incorporated herein. The intent is that this Bond 
shol) b · eo1, ued as a statutory Doud and not as a common Jaw bond. 

I . Upo{ r:<1ucst of any person or entity appearing to be 11 potential 
beneficiary o this Bond, Coutractor shall promptly furnish a copy of this 
Bond or.,::hall pennit a copy to be made. 

15. Defu1'tions 

I 5. 1 Claimant: An individual or entity having a direct conlract with 
Cont~ctor, or with a first-tier subcontractor of Contractor, to 
furnish labor, materials, or equipment for use in the 
performnnce of lhe Contract. The intent of this Bond shall be to 
include without limitation in the terms "labor, materials or 
equipment" thnt part of water, gas, power, light, heat, oil, 
gasoline, telephone service, or rental equipment used in the 
Contract, architectural and engineering services required for 
performance of the Work of Contrnctor and Contractor's 
subcontractors, and nil olher items for which n mechanic's lien 
may be asserted in the j urisdiction where the lnbor, mutcrials, 
or equipment were fi1mishcd. 

15.2 Contract: The agreement between Owner and Contractor 
idcnli!ied on the sienoture page, includine nil Conlrncl 
Documents and changes thcrelo. 

I 5.3 Owner Dcfaull: Failure of Owner. which has neither been 
remedied nor waived, to pay Contractor as required by the 
Contract, or to perfonn and complete or otherwise compl>• with 
the other terms thereof. 

(MW001504;1) EJCDC C-61S(A) Paymeut Bond March 2008 
Prepared by the E11gi11cc1·s Joint Cont m et Documents Committee. 

Page 2 of2 



SC-5.03 CERTIFICATES OF INSURANCE 

Add the following new paragraph immediately after Paragraph 5.03.B: 

C. Failure of the Owner to demand such ceitificates or other evidence of ful compliance with 
these insurance requirements or fai lure of the Owner to identify a deficienxy 
provided shall not be constrned as a waiver of Contractor's obligation (i 

insurance. 

SC-5.04 CONTRACTOR' S LIABILITY INSURANCE 

Add the following new paragraph immediately after Paragraph 5.04.B: 

c. 

1. 

2. 

a. State: 
b. Applicable Federal 

(e.g., Longshoremen's) 
c. Employer's l iability 

a. General Ag regate 
b. Products - Completed 

Op.ey! tions Aggr gate 
c. Personal and Advertising 

Injury 
d. Each Occurr\ nce 

(Bodily Injury and 

$ 1,000,000 

Property Damage) $ 1,000,000 
e. Properly Damag liability insurance will provide Explosion, Collapse, and 

Underground1 overages where applicable. 
f: Excess or Ymbrella Liability 

1 General ggregate 
2) ach Occurrence 

$ 5,000,000 
$ 5,000,000 

3. Automobile Liability under Paragraph 5.04.A.6 of the General Conditions: 

a. Bodily Injury: 
Each Person 
Each Accident 

$ 1,000,000 
$ 1,000,000 



b. Property Damage: 
Each Accident 

c. Combined Single Limit of 
$ 1,000,000 
$ 2,000,000 

4. The Contractual Liability coverage required by paragraph 
Conditions shall provide coverage for not less than the following amounts 

a. Bodily Injury: 
Each Person $ 2,000,000 
Each Occurrence $ 2,000,000 

b. Property Damage: 
Each Occurrence $ 1,000,000 
Annual Aggregate $ 1,000,000 

SC-5.06 

C. All the policies of insurance (or the certif.icates or ot 1e · evt ence thereof) required to be 
purchased and ?}. intained by CONTRACT R 1 accord~ with paragraph 5.06.A. shall 
contain a provision or endorsement that the coyerage afforded wilJ not be canceled or 
materially chang~d or renewal refused until at least thirty days prior written notice has been 
given to OWNE~ ENGINEER and each other add tional insured by ce1tified mail. 

I I 



DEP ARTMEI'n· OF PUTILIC WOl<KS 

Mark L Wetzel, P.E., Superintendont 
Daniel Vas Schalkwyk, P.E. Town Engineer 
Pamela J. Martin, Business Manager 

Date: 

To: 

January 17, 2018 

Board of Selectmen 

lVll:ElVJlORAND1Ul\1f 

From: 

Subject: 

Mark Wetzel, P .E, Superintendent of Public Works 

Jfmma1·y 23 Meeting Agemla Itenrn 

25 Bf1001< STREET 
AYER, MASSACHUSETTS 01432 

T: (978) 772-8240 
F: (978) 772-8244 

1. East Main Street Final Design - MassDOT has finally approved the 25% design submittal for the 
East Main Street Reconstrnction Project. The next phase of the project is final design and 
preparing plans and specifications for bidding. Attached is the Professional Services Agreement 
with WorldTech Engineering for this work, for $135,000 which was approved at 2017 Annual 
Town Meeting. Agreement is for execution by the Chairman. 

Note that I am working closely with MRPC and MPO to move this project up on the MassDOT 
funding priority. 

2. Wastewater Inflow I Infiltration (I/I) Study Update -The DPW has been working with Arcadis 
Engineering on identifying the I/I problems in the Town sewer system. They have completed the 
phase of work that was funded under Groton's agreement with the Town and I will give a brief 
summary of some of the issues (and future costs) that we have found in this investigation. 

3. Carlton Circle Projects - MassDOT has proposed two major improvement projects for Carlton 
Circle (Ayer Rotary). I will give a brief update on the scope of these projects. 

4. MRPC District Local Technical Assistance Grant·· The DPW is applying for the DLTA grant to 
assist us in evaluating potential water supply locations in Ayer. The Town has, over the years, 
done considerable water supply well investigations. This grant would be used to catalog past test 
well exploration, evaluate the feasibility for developing future water supply wells and developing a 
plan for additional testing and land acquisition or protection. The application requires a signed 
letter from the Board of Selectmen. A draft of the letter is attached. I will give a brief overview of 
the project at the meeting. 

5. Other discussion items: 
a. Status of Sandy Pond Road Digital Speed Sign Repair; 
b. Status Update on Implementation of the Columbia Street Truck Exclusion; 
c. Status Update on Street Lights; 
d. Idea of a "raised speed bump" at the bottom of the East Main Street Bridge 

coming into Town 



AGR EEMENT FOR PROFESSIONAL 
ENGINEERING SERVICES 

BETWEEN 
THE TOWN OF AYER, MASSACHUSETIS 

AND 
WORLDTECH ENGINEERING, LLC 

FOR THE 
FINAL DESIGN OF 

REHABILITATION OF EAST MAIN STREET 

~- ' 
This AGREEMENT, made and entered into the (\\ dafm Q '( \ 2018 

by and between the TOWN OF AYER, MASSACHUSETI~r referred to as the "TOWN") 

and WORLDTECH ENGINEERING, LLC, a limited liability company organized and existing under 
the laws of the Commonwealth of Massachusetts and having a usual place of business at 300 
TradeCenter, Suite 5580, Woburn, Massachusetts (hereinafter referred to as "the 
CONSULTANT"). 

WHEREAS, the TOWN, pursuant to the original Agreement for Professional Engineering Services 

for the Rehabilitation of East Main Street executed on March 24, 2017, desires the 

CONSULTANT to perform final engineering design services as outlined herein; 

The TOWN and the CONSULTANT, for the consideration hereafter set forth, agree as 
follows: 

/, GENERAL 

A. For the purposes of this Agreement, the CONSULTANT shall provide final design 
engineering services necessary for the preparation of 75% thru PS&E plans, specifications, 
and cost estimates for the rehabilitation of East Main Street, beginning at Harvard Road 
(Route 2A) at the terminus of State Highway and extending northerly to Main Street, a 
distance of approximately 2,800 linear feet (0.53 miles). The preliminary (25%) design, as 

previously submitted to, and approved by, MassDOT shall be advanced to final design. 

B. The project shall include operational and safety improvements, multi-modal 
accommodations (including pedestrians, bicyclists, and transit), roadway rehabilitation, 
new cement concrete sidewalks with ADA conforming wheelchair ramps, drainage 

improvements, improvements to traffic operations, new signs and pavement markings, 
pedestrian and streetscape enhancements, and related work. The project will also include 
improvements within approximately SO to 100 feet of the approaches of approximately 10 

intersecting side streets and at Harvard Road and Main Street at both ends of the project 
limits. The TOWN intends to utilize State Transportation Improvement Program (STIP) 
funding to fund the construction of the project. 



C. All work will be performed in conformance with the standards, policies, and procedures of 
the Massachusetts Department of Transportation (MassDOT) that include but are not 
necessarily limited to Complete Streets and Healthy Transportation initiatives. All work 
will be prepared in accordance with MassDOT's latest design requirements, engineering 
criteria and directives. TOWN design standards and criteria will be utilized where 
applicable. This Scope of Services does not include the preparation or submission of a 
Design Exception Report or design waiver to MassDOT. All submittals will be presented to 
MassDOT for review and comment following approval by the TOWN at the 75%, 100%, 
and the PS&E% design stages. The Scope of Services shall be apportioned as follows: 

• Final Design (75%, 100%, and Final Plans, Specifications and Estimates) 
• Bid Phase/ Engineering Services During Construction 

/I, SCOPE OF SERVICES 

A. Final Design (75%, 100% and Final Plans, Specifications and Estimate [PS&E]) 

1. Final Design Documents 

a. Based upon the approved Preliminary Design Submission by MassDOT, contract 
documents will be developed suitable for bidding in accordance with the MassDOT's 
design submission requirements for the 75%, 100% and PS&E submission phases. 
Final plans will include construction plans, profiles, typical cross sections, and details 
for sidewalks and curb installation, drainage improvements and other details 
necessary to complete the work. In addition, this phase of the work shall include, as 
may be applicable, estimates for major work items, pavement markings, signs, and 
traffic management plans for safety during construction. This Scope of Services 
assumes that retaining walls, as may be required, will utilize MassDOT standard 
details. The custom design of retaining walls, steps, or other structural design 
elements shall be considered outside of the Scope of Services as described herein. 

b. Supplementary specifications to the MassDOT "Standard Specifications for Highways 
and Bridges" (latest edition) in the form of Special Provisions will be prepared which 
may incorporate relevant sections of the TOWN standard specification with approval 
by the MassDOT. CONSULTANT will prepare special provisions based on the latest 
edition of the Standard Specifications for Highways and Bridges and Supplemental 
Specifications, and verify that every item in the estimate that is listed in the 
MassDOT Standard Nomenclature with an asterisk(*) has a special provision. 

c. A detailed construction cost estimate shall be prepared based on MassDOT's 
Weighted Average Bid Prices and submitted electronically through MassDOT's online 
Construction Project Estimator tool. 

2 



2. Preliminary Right-of Way 

a. Based on the comments received by MassDOT, the CONSULTANT shall advance the 
Preliminary Right-of-Way plans and documentation for necessary right of way 
alterations, easements, or rights of entry pa1·ticularly for corner roundings, 
blending of driveways or other minor geometric improvements. The TOWN of Ayer 
will be the acquiring agency for any easements needed on this project. 
CONSULTANT will prepare any recordable plans required to implement the 
designed improvements. 

3. Traffic Management 

a. CONSULTANT will finalize the construction staging plans as well as temporary 
traffic control construction plans in accordance with the MUTCD such that 
sufficient information Is provided to demonstrate a feasible means of constructing 
the project. The level of detail shall recognize that the actual traffic management 
plan implemented by the contractor may vary from that shown on the plans. 

4. Landscape I Streetscape Design 

a. CONSULTANT will finalize streetscape furniture and amenities, as well as planting 
locations and species based on field investigation and review comments, and will 
develop planting schedules and tabulate relevant data. CONSULTANT will consult 
with TOWN'S landscape architect as may be deemed appropriate. 

5. Subsurface Investigations I Pavement Design 

a. Based on comments received by MassDOTon the Preliminary (25%) submittal, a 
subsurface investigation program will be completed to support the proposed 
pavement design. The program shall consist of pavement cores and soil testing to 
determine AASHTO soil classifications for use in the final pavement design. 
CONSULTANT will subcontract with a boring contractor to perform the pavement 
cores / soil borings. For the purposes of establishing a budget, an allowance of 
$7,500 has been established for material testing. Additional costs for material 
testing not otherwise provided for shall billed to the TOWN as a reimbursable 
expense and is not included in the lump sum fee. 

6. MassDOT Submittals 

a. In accordance with the MassDOT design submission guidelines, updated project 
schedules, design checklists, plans, special provisions, and construction cost 
estimates will be completed and submitted to the TOWN and MassDOT (Boston 
and District Office) for review and comment at the completion of the 75% and 

3 



100% design phase. A response to all comments will be provided and corrections 
implemented into the final design submission. A quality and accuracy review of the 
documents at each submittal will be conducted to ensure that key aspects of the 
information to be presented to MassDOT are prepared in accordance with the 
MassDOT Guidebook, the Standard Specifications for Highways and Bridges and 
the most recent Supplemental Specifications, Standard Nomenclature and 
Engineering Directives. 

8. Bid Phase I Engineering Services During Construction 

1. General 

a. It is anticipated that the MassDOT will advertise, administer and control the 
construction phase of this project. The CONSULTANT will provide bid and 
construction administration services including pre-bid and pre-construction 
conferences, review and approval of shop drawings, site visits, inspections, 
meetings, consultation, signal timing adjustments, assistance in the final inspection, 
or other related work, as requested by the TOWN and/or the MassDOT in 
connection with the improvement project. An allowance, not to exceed $15,000, has 
been established for the purposes of this agreement. This upset limit may be 
exceeded as an amendment to this agreement based on the level of construction 
administration services deemed necessary by the TOWN. 

Ill. FEES 

A. The TOWN will pay the CONSULTANT full compensation for the work as described in 
Section II, Part A, "Final Design (75%, 100% and Final Plans, Specifications and Estimate 
[PS&E])", the lump sum fee of $135,000.00 (see attached fee schedule). 

B. The fee for the work as described in Section II, Part B, "Bid Phase/ Engineering Services 
During Construction "shall be billed to the TOWN on a time and materials basis at the 
CONSULTANT's Standard Billing Rates in effect at the time that the services are 
performed. The upset fee shall not exceed $15,000.00 without prior authorization from 
the TOWN. 

C. Direct expenses incurred in conjunction with the performance of the work shall include, 
but are not necessarily limited to, travel, reproductions, telephone, materials and 
supplies, shipping, delivery, and postage. Direct expenses are included in the lump sum 
fee and time and expense fees above. 

D. Reimbursable expenses, as may be required, shall be billed to the TOWN on a direct 
expense basis at 1.10 times cost. Reimbursable expenses incurred in conjunction with the 
performance of the work shall include, but are not necessarily limited to police details, 

4 



additional printing costs unless otherwise provitfod for herein, or other additional outside 
services as may be required and/or requested by the TOWN. Reimbursable expenses are 
not included in the lump sum fee. r1eimbursable expenses <ire presently estimated at 
$0.00, 

/V, IVllSCfllANEOUS 

A. It is understood that all information that the TOWN has available relative to the project 
(i.e., existing plans, traffic study information, crash reports, drainage reports, TOWN 
design standards, economic and demographic information, etc.) will be made available to 
the CONSULTANT at no cost so that we may properly review the project area. 

B. Unless otherwise provided for hereinbefore, the attached "Standard Terms and 
Conditions" are incorporated herein by reference, and shall be considered a part of this 

Agreement. 

C. Fees for services as described herein will be paid to the CONSULTANT by the TOWN as the 
work progresses, based upon the presentation of a monthly statement for services by the 
CONSULTANT. (See attached "Standard Terms and Conditions."). 

D. Nothing contained herein shall obligate the CONSULTANT to prepare for, or appear in 
arbitration or litigation on behalf of the TOWN or to undertake additional work on 

matters not included herein, except in consideration of additional compensation mutually 
agreed upon. 

V. ENTIRE AGREEIV/ENT 

A. This Agreement constitutes the entire understanding between the parties with respect to 
the subject matter hereof, and shall supersede all understandings and agreements 
between the parties prior to the date hereof. 

5 



IN WITN ESS WHEREOF, t he part ies have set t hei r hands and seals this day and year fi rst above 
written. 

WORLDTECH ENGINEERING, LLC ACCEPTED: TOWN OF AYER, MA 

~/l~W 
BY: ____________ BY: ___ ~_,_,_"9---..,...--,.-· _.,.,..,,.=-+/ ___ _ 

Richard J. Benevento Christo'\Bi11 fl€iU r ' 
TITLE: President TITLE: Chairman, Ayer Board of Selectmen 

Date: ____________ Date: _____ ___ _ ____ _ 

CERTIFICATION AS TO THE AVAILABI LITY OF FUNDS IN BY 
PRIOR APPROPRIATION OR OTHERWISE FOR SERVICES 
RENDERED PURSUANT TO THIS AGREEMENT 

BY: _____________ __ _ 

Town Accountant 

$ (\ COPY __ 
Amount Certified PO# 

6 

Date 

Account # 



Office of the Ayer Board of Selectmen 
Office of the Ayer Town Administrator 

Town of Ayer J Ayer Town Hall J 1 Main Street J Ayer, MA 01 432 J 978-772-8220 J Fax 978-772-3017 J www.ayer.ma.us 

January 23, 2018 

Mr. John Hume, Director of Planning and Development 
Montachusett Regional Planning Commission (MRPC) 
64 Abbott A venue 
Leominster, MA 01453 

Dear Mr. Hume, 

On January 23, 2018, the Ayer Board of Selectmen voted unanimously to send this letter of suppoti for the 
Town of Ayer's DLTA Grant Application to assist with a Groundwater Supply Site Prioritization Project. 

The Town of Ayer is seeking technical assistance through the current District Local Technical Assistance 
(DL TA) program round to review existing data and test well records to determine potential sites for future 
water supply protection and development. 

This application seeks the following assistance: 

The Town of Ayer has had a public water system since the late 1890's. Currently the Town relies on two 
groundwater wellfields for public water supply. Over the years, the Town has investigated potential sites for 
water supplies throughout the Town. This project will review all past groundwater investigation data, add 
the information to the Town GIS data base and determine if there are potential locations with suitable 
geology and land area for developing a groundwater supply well for future water supply development. Using 
the results of this project, potential groundwater supply areas can be further evaluated and protected. 

The Ayer Board of Selectmen strongly support this important project and request that you act favorably upon 
the Town's DLTA Grant Application. 

Thank you for your time and consideration. 

Sincerely, ~ 

Ayer Board of Selectmen (., Q ~ 

Christopher R. Hillman~ 

Jannice L. Livingston, Vice Chair 

Gary J. Luca, Clerk 



Office of the Ayer Board of Selectmen 
Office of the Ayer Town Administrator 

Town of Ayer I Ayer Town Hall I 1 Main Street I Ayer, MA 01432 I 978-772-8220 I Fax 978-772-3017 I www.ayer.ma.us 

DATE: January 19, 2018 

TO: Ayer I3oard of Selectmen 

FROM: Robert A Pontbriand 
Town Administrator 

M E MORANDUM 

SUBJECT: Town Administrator's Report for the January 23, 2018 BOS Meeting 

D ear Honorable Selectmen, 

I am pleased to Lransmit to you the following Town t\dminisLra tor's Report for the January 23, 2018 I30S 
Meeting. If you have any guest.ions prior to the meeting, please do not hesitate to contact me directly. T hank 
you. 

Administrative Update: 

• I will offer a brief Administrative Update on the various activities, initiatives, and projects of the 
Adrninistration since the last BOS l\lfceting on January 9, 2018. 

FY 2019 Budget Process Update: 

• I will offer a brief update on the FY 2019 Budget Process and answer any c1uestions from tl1e BOS 
regarding the PY 2019 Bu<lget. 

Opening of the 2018 1\nnual Spring Town Meeting \'{!arrant: 

• I am respectfully recommending that the BOS officially open tl1e 2018 1\nnual Spring Town Meeling 
\Xlarrant. The deadline for all Warranl J\rt.icles including Citizens Peti tions wil l be Friday, April 13, 
2018 at 12pm noon. The following is d1e sche<lule for the 2018 J\nnual Sp ring Town fvleeting 
\\/arrant: 

• Jan. 23, 2018: BOS officially open the 2018 ATM Warrant; 
• Apr. '13, 2018, 12pm: T he deadline for all Warrant Article Submission including Citizens Petitions; 
• Apr. 17, 2018: BOS to review and finalize the 20'18 ATlvI Warrant; 
• Apr. 20, 2018, 12pm: T he deadline for the Warrant to go to the printers for printing and mailing; 

• i\Iay 14, 2018, 7pm: Annual Town i\fee1ing at the ASRSD High School Auditorium 

1 



£\do.ption of G.L. c. 32B Sections 21-23: 

• As the BOS is a\vare, the J\/Iinute1nan Nashoba Health Group \Vhich 1\yer is a metnber of for health 
insurance \vill be n1aking plan design changes for the purposes of n1itigating increased insurance 
costs for FY 2019. Additionally, as the BOS is aware, health plan design changes are subject to 
in1pact bargaining \Vith the To\vn's Collective Bargaining Units. 

• Therefore, T :1111 respectfully rcco111111ending that the BC)S vote to adopt c;J,. c. 32B, Scctjons 21-23 
\vhich \vill enable the 'l'o\vn to negotiate the in1pact of these changes \ViLh all of the 1~o\vn Collective 
Bargaining Units sin1ultaneously using the fran1e\vork set forth by the statute. Specifically under 
Section 21, the ·ro\vn 111ust share al least 25°/o of the '110\vn's savings fron1 plan design changes \vith 
the ·ro\vn's Collective Bargaining Units. Additionally, I an1 respectfully reco1nn1ending that the BOS 
authorize the To\vn Adn1inistrator, Pinance lVIanager, Benefits and Payroll Manager, and Assistant to 
the 'fo\vn 1\dn1inistrator to negotiate a proposed 1ne1norandun1 of agreement subject to BOS rcvie\v 
and approval. 

Signing of llail 'frail L.ol Transfer l)ocun1ents: 

• I an1 pleased to report 1-hat after extensive \vork \vi th the Departtncnt of Conservation and 
ltecreation and the Division of Capital 1\sset 1VIanagen1ent, the State \vill transfer the ltail 'frail 
I)arking Lot to the 'l'o\vn of 1\yer for the purposes of the 1\yer llail rfrail Co1nn1uter Parking Lot an<l 
Access In1proven1cnt l)roject. In order for this transfer to occur, the BOS are respectfully requested 
to approve and sign the follo\ving <locun1ents: 1.) I'vien1orandum of Understanding; 2.) Bounda1·y 
Line Agreement; 3.) Release Deed; and 4.) Disclosure Statement (Sec Attached). All of these 
<locun1ents have been revie\ved and approved by 'fo\vn Counsel. 

Signing of PIT ,OT 1\green1ent \vii-11 Citi?.ens Encrt~Y - l,andfill Site: 

• J\s the 130S is a\varc, previously the 'fo\vn executed a lease agrec1nent \Vi th (jtizens Energy for a 
solar field to be located on the capped landfill site. J\s part of that lca:::;e agreetnent, the attached 
PILOT (payment in lieu of taxes agreement) needs to be approved and signed by the BOS. I am 
respectfully recommending that the BOS vole to approve and sign the PILOT Agreement with 
Citizens Energy (See Attached). 

J\SRSD llegional 1\gree1nent l)iscussion: 

• At the request ofSclectn1an I-lilln1an, he \Vould like to have the 13()S revie\vand discuss the idea of 
the rfO\Vll of 1'\yer potentially n1aking facility i1nproven1cnts to the }>age I Iilltop Elen1entary School. l 
an1 currently researching this tnatter and \vill be prepared to further discuss \Vith the BOS at the 
January 23, 2018 n1eeting. To facilitate that discussion, enclosed is a copy of the Regional 1\gree1nent 
which formed the ASRSD (See Attached). 

'1 'hank you. 

,.\ti aclunen t( s ): 
R_ail 'frail Lot 'fransfer Docu1ncnts: 

1. ;\Ie1norandun1 of lJ nderslanding 
2. Boundary Linc ~-\green1ent 
3. Release Deed 
4. Disclosure State1nent 

PILO'T' ,--\greetnent \Vith Citizens Energy 
ASH.SD Regional Agrcc1ncnt 

2 



LEGEND

26-160

N/F
RRSF

GBF SB F
A

-a.

L

ASSESSOR'S MAP-PARCEL

NOW OR FORMERLY

RAILROAD SPIKE FOUND

GRANITE/STONE BOUND FOUND

CALCULATED POINT

LOCUS PROPERFf LINE
ADJOINERS PROPERTf UNE CA]
POST & RAIL FENCE

BITUMINOUS CONCRETE

SCALE: 1" = 80'

SEE: NORTHERLY/VIEW EXTENSION

f^JS^
33-^^°^)

2B-109
N/F

DANIEL L UCN1FF.
TRUSTEE OF

J <Sc A REALTY TRUST
DEEP 361S1~33

PLAN 127S OF 2D01

UMIT OF 'PARCEL NO. IS
SEE NOTES 4 & 5

25-1 DO

N/F
RUTH J. TAGG St AUCE HODGE,

TRUSTEES OF
PARK STREET NOMINEE TRUST

24660~307
PARCELS.

A PORTION OF
26-111

M_ROBERT E. &
UNDA A. PROCTOR
DEED 1B430~157

PUW 561 Of 1971 26-111
N/F

ROBERT E. St
LINDA A. PROCTOR
DEED 1B430"-157

PUN 581 OF 1971

[TO BE CONVDTB TO
|THE TOWN OF AVER
[AREA =_-1,4B^_5.r.±

PARCELC.
A PORTiON OF

26-112
N/F

MICHAEL JEANSON, JR
DEED 54306~232

PLW 531 OF 1971

26-112
N/F

MICHAEL JEANSON, JR
DEED 5430e~23Z

PLAN 581 OF 1971

TO BE COWEYED TO
THE TOWN OF AVER

AREA = 2.021 S.F.*

PARCEL NO. 18-
10t/ WOE wmTC

SLOCK
RETAINING

WALLN/F
ESTATE OF

CHARLES E. VLAHOS
SEE: GEEO U279-27G

SEE: TAKING 54043~247 REMAINING LAN 0
26-113

M/F
IVAN MIRANDA &

DAN1ELLE R. CALVERT
DEED 4S702~186

JAMES G. &
MARSHA K.

JANLtSKI£W[CZ,
TRUSTEES OF THE

J&W REALTY TRUST
DEED 31344~447

A PORTION OF
26-113

N/F
IVAN MlftANDA &

DANIELLE R. CALVERT
DEED 46702~186

PARCELS. •
N/F

•COMMONWEALTH OF
.MASSACHUSETTS
DEED 1B52B~64

PIAN 1253 OF I9S7

TO BE CONVENED TO
THE TOWN OF AVER

AREA = 1.7G3 S.F.±
26-104

N/F
M. DONALD.

CHAPMAN
DEED 25205~4B8

TO BE CONVENED TO
THE TOWN OF AVER

/\REA- 1.821± ACRES
73,308* SQ. FT.

GRANITE
BLOCK

RETAINING
WALL

26-115
.N/r

CHANDLER PLACE
CONDOMINIUMS

MASTER OEED 44037-562
PLAN REF, S

PLAN 45 B OF 2004

IRF FLUSH
W/PAVEMENT
ONLINE, 5.64"
FROM CORNER

WORTHENDALE
REALTY CORPORATIOM

1B01.3-341 26-117
N/F

7AKMER S. 1c
ANNEUE3E K. COLE
DEED 54936~472

TOWN OF A^fER. MASSACHLISETTS
26-118

N/F
DOWNTOWN' REfffALS. LLC

DEED 41945"343

26-106
1 PARK ST.

K/F
S-SNK AVER. LLC
DEED 31B87"1S2

PLAN 1482 OF 1955

PLANNING BOARD APPROVAL UNDER THE
SUBDIVISION CONTROL IS LAW NOT
REQUIRED

GRANITE
BLOCK

RETAINING
WALL

PLANNING BOARD ENDORSEMENT IS NOT
A DETERMINATON THAT THE; LOTS
SHOWN ARE BUILDABLE LOTS.

N̂RF.

ze-m .
-N/F

NICHOLAS P. & OONNA P, LAGG1S
DEED 21604~376

PLAN 212 OF 1953

PLAN OF LAND IN
THE TOWN OF AVER

SOUTH MIDDLESEX REGISTRY
OWNED BY THE COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS AND OTHERS

PREPARED FOR THE DIVISION OF CAPITAL ASSET MANAGEMENT
& MAINTENANCE

ON BEHALF OF THE DEPARTMENT OF CONSERVATION AND RECREATION
SCALE:1"=30' -10/31/2017

PREPARED BY: NORTHEAST SURVEY CONSULTANTS, PC .

PROJECT NUMBER
10-068.1A.DWGDRAWING NAME:

RESERVES FOR REGISTERS USE ONLY

NORTHERLY VIEW EXTENSION

^../Jf
^is^

CURVE
CT
C2
C3~
C4~

ARC LENGTH
62.67'
ao,i 2'
_10 7.35^
71.30'

RADIUS
'1513.Z01
1513,20'
1513.20'

'1513^0'

0£Uh ANGCE
Z22'22"_
yoz'pt"
•ros'sy
2'41'59"

CHQRD5EARIN5
Na.T39T45'E''-

N04'2TT52"E-
N0754^54"E-
N11-17'30"E-

CHORD LEMGTH
62s65'.
s5TT
W7.33_
71.29T_

LINE
Li
s
s.sL5;
16.
•L7-

s~

SEARING
W49T5TT
300-OQ'ff7~>N

soo-ogww
300-0 Q'El7"W
S73-2TSG."E
S73-Z1-TSe"E
S73-42rl5'£
3aff49I50"E

DISTANCE
5^T
10S.96'~
87.27'

es-zs:
29.ST
1T,B2'-
273sr
25.66'

NOTES;

FIELD SURVEY BY EBM TOTAL STATION.

2. THE HORIZONTAL DATUM IS NAD83, AND WAS BASED ON A SINGLE
FREQUENCY GPS SURVEY.

3. THIS PLAN WAS PREPARED WITHOUT THE BENEFIT OF A TITLE
REPORT AND IS SUBJECT TO THE MATIERS A TITLE REPORT WOULD
DISCLOSE. THE LAND DEPICTED ON THIS PLAN MAY BE SUBJECT TO
AND/OR IN BENEFIT OF RIGHTS AND EASEMENTS THAT ARE NOT SHOWN.

4. TME DASHED UN£ REPRESENTS THE UMIT OF PARCEL NO. 18 AS
DEPICTED ON PLAN 1253 OF 1987, PLAN 127S OF 2001 AND RIGHT OF
WAY TRACK MAP V6M/29 BOSTON & MAINE RR. SEE ALSO PLAN REF. 2.
TITLE TO THE LAND WITHIN PARCEL KO. IS HAS NOT BEEN CONFIRMED.

5. THE FOLLOWING IS NOTE 2 FROM PLAN 1278 OF 2001:
RIGHT-OF-WAY AND TRACK MAP VBM/29 SHOWS AN ADDITIONAL 100'
WIDE PARCEL NO. 18 ACQUIRED FROU JOHN MILLS BV A CQUNTC DECREE
DATED JANUARY 3. 1848. 'LOCATION PLAN OF LAND IN AfER
PURCHASED OR ACQUIRED BY THE WORCESTCR, NASHUA AND ROCHESTER
RAILROAD COMPANY", DATED MAY 1, 1896, SHOWS THE PARCEL AND
NOTES THE 1848 ACQUiSmON. 'WORCESTER. NASHUA AND PORTLAND
MAINLINE LOCATION PL^N NO. S1" SHOWS THE PARCEL WITH A NOTE TO
SEE SHEET NO. 61A. SHEET 61A WAS FILED WITH THE COUNTY
COMMISSIONERS ON MARCH 2, 1846 AND APPROVED BY THE CLERK OF
BOARD OF RAILROAD COMMISSIONERS ON AUGUST 28, 1378, SHEET NO .
61A DOES NOT DEPICT LAND SHOWN AS PARCEL NO. 18"

PLANS. DEEDS AND OTHER INFORMATION IN THIS AREA CONTRADICT THE
RAILROAD HAVWG TAKEN POSSESSION OF THIS PARCEL

PLW REFERENCES:

1. W EARLY RAILROAD' LOCATION PLAN, LOCATED AT THE MIDDLESEX
SOUTH REGISTRY OF DE^OS, ENTI'n.ED 'ORIGINAL LOCA'nON - WORCESTER
AND NASHUA RAILROAD', FILED DATED 3-Z-IB43, SHELF 12, BOOK 2.

2. A PLAN ENTITLED "LOCATION, PURSUANT TO CHAPTER 356 OF TtiE
ACT OF 1595. OF LAND IN AVER PURCHASED OR ACQUIRED BY THE
WORCESTER, NASHUA AND ROCHESTER RAILROAD COMPANY, FOR
RAILROAD PURPOSES" DATED MAY 1ST, 1896.
SHELF 42, 2-3, PLANS jf2 <k tf3

3. A PLAN ENTITLED "LAND IN AVER, MASS. BOSTON AND MAINE
RAILROAD TO MARTIN L. CARE. ET AL~ AND DATED OCTOBER 1919.

4. A PLAN, RECORDED AT THE MIDDLESEX SOUTH REG. Of DEEDS.
PLAN NO. 1253-1 OF1387, ENTITLED 'RIGHT-OF-WA^ AND TRACK MAP -
BOSTON AND MAINE R.R. STAT.14e7+70 TO STAT.15M+50'

5. A PLAN ENTITLED "PLAN OF CHANGE IN LOCATION AT THE CORNER
OF PARK AND W. MAIN STREETS, AVER AS ORDERED BY THE COUNTY
COMMISSIONERS", RECORDED SEPT. 12,1927 AS PLAN N0.928 (A AND B).

6. A PLAN ENTITLED "PLAN OF ALTERATION OF RAILROAD CROSSING AT
MAIN STREET. AS ORDERED BY THE COUNTY COMMISSIONERS" RECORO
BOOK 1928, PAGE 192.

7. A PLAN ENTITLED "PLAN SHOWING LAND FOR WE RELOCATION OF
MAIN STREET - TOWN OF AVER'. DRAWN BY THE TOWN ENGINEER, SEPT.
1984. PLAN NO. 524B OF 4 OF 1935 (BOOK 1GU8 PAGE 129).

A PIAK EWnTLEO 'PLAM OF THE DlSCONTtNUANCE OF A PORTION OF
MAIN STREET AT MILL STREET. AVER, ORDERED BY THE COUNTY •
COMMISSIONERS 1972. PLAN N0.55 OF 1972 (BOOK 12145 PAGE 81).
I HEREBY CERTIFf THAT THE STATE-QWNED LAND SHOWN AS "PARCEL
A* ON THIS PLAN LIES WHOLLY WITHIN THE REMAINING LAND TAKEN BY
THE COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS ON AUGUST 31, 1987 AND
RECORDED IN BOOK 18528, PAGE 64. AMD THAT SAID PARCEL WAS .
IOENT1F1EB TO BE TRANSFERRED TO THE TOWN OF AVER FOR USE AS A
PUBLIC PARKING FACILITY AS PER CHAPTER 288 OF THE: ACTS OF 200B,
SECTION 1.

ALSO. 1 HEREBY CERTIFY TO THE BEST OF MY PROFESSIONAL
KNOWLEDGE, INFORMATION AND BELIEr THAT:

THIS PLAN HAS BEEN PREPARED IN CONFORMITY WITH THE RULES AND
REGULATIONS OF THE REQSTCRS OF DEEDS OF THE COMMONWEALTH OF
MASSAWSETTS.

APPROVAL
NOT

REQUIRED

NORTHEAST
SURVEY

CONSULTANTS
I1SPLEASANTST. SUITE 302

P.O. BOX 109
EASTHAMPTON. MA 01027

lit (413)203-5144

Mylar Signed by 
Planning Board on 

1/18/18



AGREEMENT 

This Agreement is entered into on this_ day of January, 2018, by and between the 

Town of Ayer, having an address of One Main Street, Ayer, Massachusetts 01432 (hereinafter 

referred to as the "Town"), the Commonwealth of Massachusetts, acting by and through the 

Commissioner of its Division of Capital Asset Management and Maintenance, having an 

address of One Ashburton Place, Boston, Massachusetts 02108 (hereinafter referred to as 

"DCAMM"), in consultation with the Commissioner of its Department of Conservation and 

Recreation (hereinafter referred to as "DCR"). 

WHEREAS, pursuant to "An Act Authorizing Transfer of Land to the Town of Ayer to 

Enhance Public Access to the Nashua River Rail Trail" (Chapter 228 of the Acts of 2006) (the 

"Act"), DCAMM in consultation with DCR is conveying four certain parcels ofland, as further 

described at Exhibit A, attached hereto (the "Property"), containing a portion of the Nashua 

River Rail Trail, to the Town, said parcel shown on a plan entitled "Plan of Land in the Town of 

Ayer, South Middlesex Registry, Owned by the Commonwealth of Massachusetts and Others, 

Prepared for the Division of Capital Asset Management and Maintenance, On Behalf of the 

Department of Conservation and Recreation," dated October 31, 2017, by Northeast Survey 

Consultants, a copy of which is attached hereto as Exhibit B (the "Plan"); and 

WHEREAS, the Act provides that the Prope1iy shall be used solely for the purpose of 

construction and maintenance of a public parking facility at the !railhead of the Nashua River 

Rail Trail and that title to the property will revert to the Commonwealth to the care and custody 

of DCR if the Property ceases to be used for the express purpose for which it was conveyed; and 



WHEREAS, the Plan depicts Parcel B, Parcel C and Parcel D, located in the northeast 

corner of the Property, at the rear of properties now or formerly of Proctor, Jeanson and 

Miranda/Calvert, respectively (the "Parcels"); and 

WHEREAS, the Town has caused title research to be done of the Property, including the 

Parcels, and determined that title of the Commonwealth to the Parcels cannot be established with 

ce1tainty; and 

WHEREAS, DCAMM and the Town desire to proceed with the closing on the Property, 

including the Parcels; and 

WHEREAS, the deed from the Commonwealth to the Town shall convey any and all 

right, title and interest of the Commonwealth in said Parcels; and 

WHEREAS, the Town and the Commonwealth wish to memorialize certain agreements 

relative to the Parcels, and specifically the obligations of the Town with respect thereto. 

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual promises and obligations set forth in 

this Agreement, subject to the provisions of the Act, the parties agree as follows: 

1. The Town shall, at its sole cost and expense, take any and all reasonable actions 

to establish title to the Parcels in the name of the Town, including, but not limited to, entering 

into a boundary line agreement with the owners of the Parcels and/or acquiring said Parcels 

through eminent domain proceedings, in accordance with Chapter 79. Said boundary line 

agreement or eminent domain proceeding shall be subject to the approval ofDCAMM in 

consultation with DCR and shall not include the conveyance or release of any interest in the 

Parcels by the Town absent the enactment oflegislation authorizing the same. 

2. Title to any portion of the Parcels in which the Town acquires an interest from 

any patty shall be made subject to the Commonwealth's reversionary interest and to the reserved 



easements of the Commonwealth described in the deed from the Commonwealth to the Town, if 

not already subject to the Commonwealth's reversionary interest and to the reserved easements 

of the Commonwealth. The foregoing shall be embodied in a recordable document approved by 

DCAMM in consultation with DCR, and shall be recorded in the Registry of Deeds at the 

expense of the Town. 

3. The subject matter of this Agreement is solely the boundary line of the Parcels. 

Except for the terms of the Act, the deed and that certain Memorandum of Understanding dated 

January_, 2018, this Agreement constitutes the entire agreement between the parties with 

respect to the subject matter hereof and supersedes all prior agreements, understandings, 

expectations and discussions of the pa1iies with respect to the subject matter hereof, whether oral 

or written, and the terms of this Agreement are contractual and not a mere recital. There are no 

representations or other agreements between the parties in connection with the subject matter 

hereof except as specifically set forth in this Agreement. No amendment or modification of this 

Agreement shall be binding unless executed in writing and signed by the paiiy to be bound 

thereby. 

4. This Agreement has been, and shall for all purposes be deemed to have been 

executed and delivered within the Commonwealth of Massachusetts and the rights and 

obligations of the parties hereto shall be governed by, construed and enforced in accordance with 

the laws of the Commonwealth of Massachusetts. 

5. This Agreement shall run with the Property, and any portion thereof, and shall 

inure to the benefit of and be binding upon DCAMM, and the Town, and any other party having 

an interest in the Prope1iy, or any portion thereof, and their successors and assigns. 

[Signature Page Fallows] 



Executed under seal as of the day and year above written. 

COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS, 
Acting by and through its Division of Capital 
Asset Management and Maintenance 

By:~~~~~~~~~~~~~-
Carol W. Gladstone, Commissioner 

TOWN OF A YER, 
By Its Board of Selectmen 

Christopher R. Hillman, Chair 

Jannice L. Livingston, Vice Chair 

Gary J. Luca, Clerk 



Exhibit A 

Description of the Property 

Four parcels of land, with any and all improvements thereon, located between Main Street and 
Groton Street, in Ayer, Middlesex County, Commonwealth of Massachusetts, shown as "Parcel 
A," containing 79,308± S.F. (1.821± Acres), "Parcel B," containing 1,483± S.F., "Parcel C," 
containing 2,021± S.F., and "Parcel D," containing 1,763± S.F., all as shown on a plan entitled 
"Plan of Land in the Town of Ayer South Middlesex Registry Owned by the Commonwealth of 
Massachusetts and Others Prepared for the Division of Capital Asset Management & 
Maintenance on Behalf of the Department of Conservation and Recreation," dated October 31, 
2017, prepared by Northeast Survey Consultants, recorded herewith as Plan __ of2018. 



Exhibit B 

Plan of the Property 



RELEASE DEED 

THE COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS, acting by and through its DIVISION OF CAPITAL 
ASSET MANAGEMENT AND MAINTENANCE, having an address at One Ashburton Place, Boston, 
Massachusetts 02108 (the "Granter"}, on behalf of and in consultation with the Department of 
Conservation and Recreation (the "Department"}, acting under the authority of Chapter 228 of 
the Acts of 2006 (the "Act"}, for consideration of One ($1.00) Dollar and the performance by 
Grantee ofthe restrictions, covenants and conditions contained herein and the Memorandum 
of Understanding referenced below, does hereby grant and release without covenants to the 
TOWN OF AYER, having an address of 1 Main Street, Ayer, Massachusetts 01432 (the 
"Grantee"}, all its right, title and interest, if any, in certain parcels of land shown as "Parcel A" 
(79,308 S.F. ±},"Parcel B" (1,483 S.F. ±},"Parcel C" (2,021 S.F. ±}and "Parcel D" (1,763 S.F. ±} 
(the "Premises"} on a plan entitled, "Plan of Land in the Town of Ayer, South Middlesex 
Registry, Owned by the Commonwealth of Massachusetts and Others, Prepared for the Division 
of Capital Asset Management & Maintenance, On Behalf of the Department of Conservation 
and Recreation," dated October 31, 2017 by Northeast Survey Consultants (the "Plan"} and 
recorded in the Middlesex South District Registry of Deeds as Plan __ of 2018. 

The Premises are bounded and described according to the Plan, and as set forth in Exhibit A 
attached hereto. 

1. Reservation of Easement for Trail. The Granter reserves from the grant of the Premises 
an exclusive conservation easement in perpetuity, within the meaning of and with the 
benefit of G.L. c. 184, §§ 31-32 and under the care and control of the Department, 
within the Easement Area shown on the Plan as "Bit. Bike Path" (hereafter referred to as 
the "Bike Path Easement"}. The Bike Path Easement is for use by the Department and 
the general public in accordance with regulations promulgated by the Department, for 
all purposes for which recreational rail trails and public ways may be used, including, but 
not limited to, utilities, pedestrian and vehicular travel and the maintenance of signs by 
the Department. Grantee may not relocate the Bike Path Easement without the 
consent of the Granter and the Department, which consent may be withheld for any 
reason whatsoever. 

I 



2. Reservation of Easement for Parking. The Granter reserves from the grant of the 
Premises a non-exclusive conservation easement in perpetuity, within the meaning of 
and with the benefit ofG.L. c.184, §§ 31-32 and under the care and control of the 
Department, within that portion of the Premises that does not contain the Bike Path 
Easement (hereafter referred to as the "Parking Easement"), and shall have the 
perpetual right and easement therein to use a minimum of 50 parking spaces within the 
Parking Easement free-of-charge by recreational users of the Nashua River Rail Trail 
(which runs through the Premises). The Grantee's provision of such spaces shall be 
subject to such additional detailed conditions as are contained in that certain 
"Memorandum of Understanding," dated January __ , 2018, between the Department 
and the Grantee (the "MOU"), which MOU may be amended from time to time by 
mutual written agreement between Grantee and the Department. 

3. Restrictions, affirmative and negative covenants. conditions: This grant is made in 
consideration of, and subject to, the following conditions, covenants, and restrictions: 

a. The use of the Premises shall be restricted solely to the construction and 
maintenance of a public parking facility at the trailhead of the Nashua River Rail 
Trail. 

b. The Grantee shall construct and at all times maintain a parking facility on the 
Premises sufficient to fulfill its obligations to provide parking to the Department 
for the exercise of its right and easement as described in Section 2 of this deed. 
Such facility and the Premises shall comply at all times with all applicable laws, 
including but not limited to laws governing accessibility for persons with 
disabilities. 

c. The Grantee shall construct and maintain a public restroom in a convenient 
location at or proximate to the Premises available for users of the Nashua River 
Rail Trail. The operation and maintenance of such restroom shall comply at all 
times with all applicable laws, including but not limited to laws governing 
accessibility for persons with disabilities. The construction and maintenance of 
such facility shall be subject to the terms and conditions contained in the MOU 
between the Grantee and the Department, as the same may be amended from 
time to time. 

d. The Commissioner of the Department (or successor agency) shall have the right 
to approve the design of any proposed improvements to the Premises, which 
approval shall not be unreasonably withheld or delayed. 

e. The Grantee shall be responsible for the complete and perpetual maintenance of 
that portion of the Nashua River Rail Trail located within the Premises, for a 
distance of approximately 300 feet, including but not limited to, day-to-day 
maintenance, repair and replacement of the rail trail. The details of such 

2 



maintenance shall be set forth in the MOU between the Grantee and the 
Department, as the same may be amended from time to time. 

f. The Grantee shall be responsible for any release of oil or hazardous materials 
that occurred or existed at the Premises prior to this grant, including the 
remediation thereof, in accordance with applicable law in, on, or under the 
Premises including as required for the permitted uses of the Premises by 
Grantee as well as the retained interests of the Grantor and the Department; 
and Grantee releases the Grantor and the Department from any claims, 
demands and costs of whatever nature arising out of any such release of oil or 
hazardous materials. Grantee understands that the Premises were formerly used 
for railroad purposes and Grantee has had the opportunity to conduct such 
inspection of the Premises deemed necessary by Grantee. 

4. Right of Reverter. As required by Section 2 of the Act, if the Premises are used for any 
purpose other than as a public parking facility, then the Grantor shall have the right to 
effect a reverter of title to the Premises to the Grantor, to the care and control of the 
Department by the process set forth herein. The Grantor shall provide written notice of 
violation of the use restriction of this Release Deed to the Grantee (the "Notice"}. The 
Grantee shall have thirty (30} days from the date of the Notice to respond to said Notice 
and sixty (60) days from the date of the Notice to cure said violation, or, in the case of a 
violation which is not susceptible to cure within sixty (60) days, the Grantee provides 
evidence that it is acting in good faith and with due diligence to effect said cure, and 
provides Grantor with (a) written evidence of said cure or evidence of its efforts to 
effect said cure; and (b) reasonable access to the Grantorto the Premises to confirm the 
same. In the event that the Grantor, in its reasonable discretion, determines that such 
violation has not been cured to Grantor's satisfaction, Grantor shall have the right to 
record a Notice of Reversion and any other documents evidencing said reverter with the 
Middlesex South District Registry of Deeds, whereupon all right, title and interest in the 
Premises, including, without limitation, all appurtenant rights, interests and easements 
shall revert to the Grantor. The Notice of Reversion shall be conclusive evidence of the 
reversion without any further action on the part of the Grantor. Notwithstanding the 
foregoing, nothing herein shall be deemed a waiver of the Grantee's rights to contest 
any determination by the Grantor that the Grantee is in violation of the terms hereof. 
Within sixty (60) days of the date of the Notice of Reversion, the Grantee shall remove 
all of its personal property from the Premises after giving prior written notice to the 
Grantor of the date and time access is desired to perform such removal. No such 
reversion shall relieve the Grantee of liability for damages for actions or inactions by the 
Grantee during the time of Grantee's ownership. No reversion of title to the Premises 
shall constitute a waiver by Grantor of any other remedies for breach of the conditions 
of this deed or the MOU between the Grantee and the Department, as the same may be 
amended from time to time, provided Grantee's obligations under the MOU shall cease 
upon recording of the Notice of Reversion with the Middlesex South District Registry of 
Deeds. 

The Grantor intends that the reversionary interest retained herein shall be perpetual. If 
the Grantor's right of reverter reserved herein shall ever be deemed to have lapsed, 

3 



then the use restriction contained herein shall nonetheless continue to be enforceable 
in perpetuity by the Grantor in accordance with Massachusetts General Laws, Chapter 
184, Sections 23 and 26 and/or the provisions of the Act. 

The Premises are conveyed subject to all matters of record to the extent the same are in force 
and effect and subject to applicable laws, rights and encumbrances. 

Meaning and intending to convey the Premises howsoever the same may be bounded and 
described in their "as is" condition. 

As required by the Act, it is the intent of the Parties hereto that all conditions herein shall run 
with the land and be deemed to be made for valuable consideration. 

Grantor's rights hereunder are subject to Article 97 of the Amendments to the Constitution 
of the Commonwealth of Massachusetts. 

[Signature Page Follows] 

4 



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Commonwealth of Massachusetts has executed this 
Release Deed as a sealed instrument as of the __ day January, 2018. 

COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS acting by and 
through its Division of Capital Asset Management and 
Maintenance 

Carol W. Gladstone, Commissioner 

The undersigned certifies under penalties of perjury that I have fully complied with 
sections 34 and 36 of chapter 7C of the General Laws in connection with the property described 
herein, to the extent applicable. 

Carol W. Gladstone, Commissioner, 
Division of Capital Asset Management and Maintenance 

COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS 

Suffolk, SS. 

On this __ day of January, 2018, before me, the undersigned notary public, Carol W. 
Gladstone, personally appeared, proved to me through satisfactory evidence of identification, 
which was personal knowledge, to be the person whose name is signed on the preceding or 
attached document, and acknowledged to me that she signed it voluntarily for its stated 
purpose as Commissioner of the Division of Capital Asset Management and Maintenance, an 
executive agency of the Commonwealth of Massachusetts, as the voluntary act of said 
Commonwealth. 

(Official signature and seal of notary public) 

Notary Public:------------

Print Name: -------------

My commission expires: _______ _ 

599319v3/AYER/0142 

5 



ACCEPTANCE OF RELEASE DEED 

The Ayer Board of Selectmen hereby accepts the foregoing Release Deed from the 
Commonwealth of Massachusetts, acting by and through its Division of Capital Asset 
Management and Maintenance, pursuant to Chapter 228 of the Acts of 2006, and agrees to all 
of the terms, covenants, conditions, reservations and restrictions contained in or referred to in 
said Release Deed. 

Executed as a sealed instrument as of this __ day of January, 2018. 

TOWN OF AYER, 
By its Board of Selectmen 

Christopher R. Hillman, Chair 

Jannice L. Livingston, Vice Chair 

Gary J. Luca, Clerk 

COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS 

Middlesex, ss. 

On this __ day of January, 2018, before me, the undersigned notary public, personally 
appeared Selectman of the Town of Ayer, proved to me 
through satisfactory evidence of identification, which was 

--------------·' to be the person whose name is signed on the 
preceding or attached document, and acknowledged to me that he/she signed it voluntarily for 
its stated purpose as the voluntary act of said Town. 

Notary Public:------------

Print Name:-------------

My commission expires: _______ _ 

6 



EXHIBIT A 

Four parcels of land, with any and all improvements thereon, located in Ayer, Middlesex 
County, Commonwealth of Massachusetts, shown as "Parcel A," containing 79,308± S.F. (1.821± 
Acres), "Parcel B," containing 1,483± S.F., "Parcel C," containing 2,021± S.F., and "Parcel D," 
containing 1,763± S.F., all as shown on a plan entitled "Plan of Land in the Town of Ayer South 
Middlesex Registry Owned by the Commonwealth of Massachusetts and Others Prepared for 
the Division of Capital Asset Management & Maintenance on Behalf of the Department of 
Conservation and Recreation," dated October 31, 2017, prepared by Northeast Survey 
Consultants, recorded herewith as Plan __ of 2018, bounded and described as follows: 

Beginning at a point on the north side of Main Street, being the southwestern corner of the 
premises; 

Thence North 10°08'18" West, a distance of 74.67 feet, more or less, to a point; 

Thence North 07°03'07" West, a distance of 180.45 feet, more or less, to a point; 

Thence North 76°01'08" East, a distance of 2.88 feet, more or less, to a point; 

Thence North 07°05'37" West, a distance of 60.00 feet, more or less, to a point; 

Thence South 76°46'08" West, a distance of 89.89 feet, more or less, to a point on the east side 
of Park Street (Route 2A); 

Thence North 12°59'22" West, a distance of 64.20 feet, more or less, running along the east 
side of Park Street (Route 2A); 

Thence South 32°43'02" East, a distance of 65.45 feet, more or less, to a point; 

Thence on a curve to the right, having a radius of 1603.95 feet, a distance of 105.08 feet, more 
or less, to a point; 

Thence South 73°02'30" East, a distance of 8.90 feet, more or less, to a point; 

Thence on a curve to the right, having a radius of 1595.70 feet, a distance of 360.05 feet, more 
or less, to a granite bound found; 

Thence North 83°05'21" East, a distance of 7.24 feet, more or less, to a point; 

Thence North 02°47'06" East, a distance of 86.18 feet, more or less, to a point on the south side 
of Groton Street; 

Thence South 75°37' 43" East, a distance of 0.68 feet, more or less, running along the south side 
of Groton Street, to a point; 

7 



Thence North 73°46'17" East, a distance of 96.09 feet, more or less, running along the south 
side of Groton Road, to a point; 

Thence on a curve to the left having a radius of 1513.20 feet, a distance of 71.30 feet, more or 
less, to a point; 

Thence North 87°49'51" East, a distance of 5.88 feet, more or less, to a point; 

Thence South 00°00'07" West, a distance of 106.96 feet, more or less, to a point; 

Thence South 00°00'07" West, a distance of 87.27 feet, more or less, to a point; 

Thence South 00°00'07" West, a distance of 63.35 feet, more or less, to a point; 

Thence South 73°21'56" East, a distance of 11.82 feet, more or less, to an iron rod found; 

Thence South 09°36' 45" East, a distance of 257.01 feet, more or less, to granite bound found; 

Thence South 00°12'11" East, a distance of 195.03 feet, more or less, to a point; 

Thence North 87°25'22" West, a distance of 37.27 feet, more or less, to a point; 

Thence South 07°04'22" East, a distance of 105.61 feet, more or less, to a point on the north 
side of Main Street; 

Thence North 72°26'22" West, a distance of 26.25 feet, more or less, running along the north 
side of Main Street, to the point and place of beginning. 

8 



MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING 

BETWEEN 

THE COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS 
DEPARTMENT OF CONSERVATION AND RECREATION 

AND 

THE TOWN OF AYER 
FOR OPERATIONS AND MAINTENANCE 
ASSOCIATED WITH PUBLIC ACCESS TO 

NASHUA RIVER RAIL TRAIL 

J anua1y _, 2018 

WHEREAS, the Commonwealth of Massachusetts, Department of Conservation and Recreation ("DCR") 
and the Town of Ayer ("A YER'') (collectively, the "Parties'') in accordance With Chapter 228 of the Acts of 
2006 (the "Act") have mutually agreed to transfer the Rail Trail Parking Lot Property as defined on Exhibit A 
and as illustrated on Exhibit B, a Plan of Land entitled, "Plan of Land in the Town of Ayer, South lvliddlesex 
Regisuy, Owned by the Commonwealth of Massachusetts and Others, Prepared for tl1e Division of Capital 
Asset Management & Maintenance, On behalf of the Department bf Conservation and R"ecreation," dated 
October 31, 2017 by Northeast Survey Consultants (the "Plan'') from the DCR to AYER for the putposes 
of the Ayer Rail Trail Commuter Parking Project; and 

WHEREAS, the Parties have mutually agreed that, as a condition of the transfer of the so-called Rail Trail 
Parking Lot Property, A YER will build and maintain public restrooms near the Rail Trail and Commuter Rail 
Station, at the location of the former "Advocate's Inc.nbuilding at 9-11 Depot Square, Ayer, MA, and that 
this condition shall.run with the land; and .. 

WHEREAS, the Act requires that a certain number of parking spaces must be provided to recreational users 
of the Nashua River Rail Trail ("NRRT") free of charge, and tliat this condition shall run witl1 the land; and 

WHEREAS, the Act requires that AYER shall be responsible for the complete maintenance of that portion 
of the Nashua River Rail Trail that runs along tl1e parking lot, for a distance of approximately 300 feet, and 
that tliis condition shall run with the land, 

NOW, THEREFORE, the Parties mutually agree to the following operational details with respect to the 
public restrooms, the free parking available- to rail trail users, and maintenance of tl1e rail trail: 

Public Restrooms. AYER \Vill maintain public restrooms in the location defined above, as follows: 

• Public restrooms will be cleaned and restocked once per day on weekdays (Monday tl1m Friday) at 
closing time; 

• Public restrooms will be cleaned and restocked twice per day on weekends (Saturdays and Sundays) 
and legal holidays at mid-day and at closing time; 

• Additional cleanit1g and restocking -.vill be conducted "as needed" throughout the course of daily 
operations; 



• Daily operating times arc defined as 6am to Spm. 

Parking for Recreational Users of Nashua River Rail Trail. 

• Ten percent (10%) of the total number of parking spaces in the Ayer Rail Trail Commuter Parking 
Lot will be reserved for users of the rail trail, free of charge on weekdays from 6:00AM until 6:00PM 
(Monday through Friday, except holidays). 

• After 6:00PM on weekdays (Monday through Friday, except holidays), all spaces in the parking lot 
will be available free of charge for users of the rail trail. 

• At all times on weekends and holidays, all spaces in the parking fot will be available free of charge for 
users of the rail ttail. 

Maintenance of Nashua River Rail Trail. For that portion of the rail trail that mns along the parking lot, for a 
distance of approximately three hundred (300) fee( A YER will perform the following maintenance activities: 

• \Veekly operations and maintenance: 
o Empty trash receptacles, if present 

• Bi-..veekly or as needed: 
o Mow/ clear vegetation on bike path shoulders (2 feet in each direction) 
o Blow debris from bike path 
o Remove fallen or immediate ha%atd trees or limbs -

o Remove graffiti and dumping 
o Pick up trash along NRRT 

• Antii.1ally 
o Inspect culverts, s-..villes, and other drainage structures 
o 'frim and remove potential hazard trees and those \Vhose roots are damaging tl1e bike path 
o Inspect trail signs and replace as needed (avoid "sign clutter" and remove excess/ old 

signage) 
o Inspect and identify early root damage to pavement; pick, dig, or remove roots as needed 

Longer term tnaintcnance needs will be assessed in concert \vith DCll relative to tl1e entire Nashua IUver Rail 
Trail, and will be undertaken b)'AYER as needed. Such longer term needs may include, but arc not limited 
to, excavation and repaving of targeted areas of root damage or cracks; loaming and seeding shoulders to 
address edge issues; milling and overlay to extend pat11way life. 

Modifications or amendments to this Memorandrun of Understanding shall be in non-electronic "\Vriting and 
duly executed by both Parties hereto in order to be effective. 



NO\V, THEREFORE, the Parties mutually agree to execute this Memorandum of Understandiug on 
____ , 2018 to take effect upon the execution of the transfer of the Rail Trail Parking Lot Property 
from the Commonwealth of Massachusetts to AYER and to remain in effect for as long as A YER shall 
remain in possession of the Rail Trail Parking Lot Property. 

SIGNATORIES 

DEPARTMENT OF CONSERVATION AND 
RECREATION 

Leo P. lloy, Commissioner 

Date: ___________ _ 

TOWN OF AYER 

Christopher R. Hilhnan, Chair 

JanniceL. Llvingston, Vice Chair 

. 

Gary J. Luca, Clerk 

. 

- Date: 



Exhibit A 

A parcel of land, with any and all improvements thereon, located in Ayer, Middlesex County, 

Commonwealth of Massachusetts, shown as "Parcel A," containing 79,308± S.F. (1.821± Acres), "Parcel 

B," containing 1,483± S.F., "Parcel C," containing 2,021± S.F., and "Parcel D," containing 1,763± S.F., all 

as shown on a plan entitled "Plan of Land in the Town of Ayer South Middlesex Registry Owned by the 

Commonwealth of Massachusetts and Others Prepared for the Division of Capital Asset Management & 

Maintenance on Behalf of the Department of Conservation and Recreation," dated October 31, 2017, 

prepared by Northeast Survey Consultants, recorded herewith as Plan __ of 2018, bounded and 

described as follows: 

Beginning at a point on the north side of Main Street, being the southwestern corner of the premises; 

Thence North 10°08'18" West, a distance of 74.67 feet, more or less, to a point; 

Thence North 07°03'07" West, a distance of 180.45 feet, more or less, to a point; 

Thence North 76°01'08" East, a distance of 2.88 feet, more or less, to a point; 

Thence North 07°05'37" West, a distance of 60.00 feet, more or less, to a point; 

Thence South 76°46'08" West, a distance of 89.89 feet, more or less, to a point on the east side of Park 

Street (Route 2A); 

Thence North.12°59'22" West, a distance of 64.20 feet, more or less, running along the east side of Park 

Street (Route 2A); 

Thence South 32°43'02" East, a distance of 65.45 feet, more or less, to a point; 

Thence on a curve to the right, having a radius of 1603.95 feet, a distance of 105.08 feet, more or less, 

to a point; 

Thence South 73°02'30" East, a distance of 8.90 feet, more or less, to a point; 



Thence on a curve to the right, having a radius of 1595.70 feet, a distance of 360.05 feet, more or less, 
to a granite bound found; 

Thence North 83°05'21" East, a distance of 7.24 feet, more or less, to a point; 

Thence North 02°47'06" East, a distance of 86.18 feet, more or less, to a point on the south side of 
Groton Street; 

Thence South 75°37' 43" East, a distance of 0.68 feet, more or less, running along the south side of 
Groton Street, to a point; 

Thence North 73°46'17" East, a distance of 96.09 feet, more or less, running along the south side of 
Groton Road, to a point; 

Thence on a curve to the left having a radius of 1513.20 feet, a distance of 71.30 feet, more or less, to a 
point; 

Thence North 87°49'51" East, a distance of 5.88 feet, more or less, to a point; 

Thence South 00°00'07" West, a distance of 106.96 feet, more or less, to a point; 

Thence South 00°00'07" West, a distance of 87.27 feet, more or less, to a point; 

Thence South 00°00'07" West, a distance of 63.35 feet, more or less, to a point; 

Thence South 73°21'56" East, a distance of 11.82 feet, more or less, to an iron rod found; 

Thence South 09°36'45" East, a distance of 257.01 feet, more or less, to granite bound found; 



Thence South 00°12'11" East, a distance of 195.03 feet, more or less, to a point; 

Thence North 87°25'22" West, a distance of 37.27 feet, more or less, to a point; 

Thence South 07°04'22" East, a distance of 105.61 feet, more or less, to a point on the north side of 
Main Street; 

Thence North 72°26'22" West, a distance of 26.25 feet, more or less, running along the north side of 
Main Street, to the point and place of beginning. 



Exhibit B 



DISCLOSURE STATEMENT FOR 
TRANSACTION WITH A PUBLIC AGENCY CONCERNING REAL PROPERTY 

M.G.L. c. 7C, s. 38 (formerly M.G.L. c. 7, s. 40J) 

INSTRUCTION SHEET 

NOTE: The Division of Capital Asset Management and Maintenance (DCAMM) shall have no 
responsibility for insuring that the Disclosure Statement has been properly completed as required 
by law. Acceptance by DCAMM of a Disclosure Statement for filing does not constitute DCAMM's 
approval of this Disclosure Statement or the information contained therein. Please carefully read 
M.G.L. c. 7C, s. 38 which is reprinted in Section 8 of this Disclosure Statement. 

Section (1 ): Identify the real property, including its street address, and city or town. If there is no 
street address then identify the property in some other manner such as the nearest cross street 
and its tax assessors' parcel number. 

Section (2): Identify the type of transaction to which this Disclosure Statement pertains --such as a 
sale, purchase, lease, etc. 

Section (3): Insert the exact legal name of the Public Agency participating in this Transaction with 
the Disclosing Party. The Public Agency may be a Department of the Commonwealth of 
Massachusetts, or some other public entity. Please do not abbreviate. 

Section (4): Insert the exact legal name of the Disclosing Party. Indicate whether the Disclosing 
Party is an individual, tenants in common, tenants by the entirety, corporation, general partnership, 
limited partnership, LLC, or other entity. If the Disclosing Party is the trustees of a trust then identify 
the trustees by name, indicate that they are trustees, and add the name of the trust. 

Section (5): Indicate the role of the Disclosing Party in the transaction by checking one of the 
blanks. If the Disclosing Party's role in the transaction is not covered by one of the listed roles then 
describe the role in words. 

Section (6): List the names and addresses of every legal entity and every natural person that has 
or will have a direct or indirect beneficial interest in the real property. The only exceptions are 
those stated in the first paragraph of the statute that is reprinted in Section 8 of this Disclosure 
Statement. If the Disclosing Party is another public entity such as a city or town, insert "inhabitants 
of the (name of public entity)." If the Disclosing Party is a non-profit with no individual persons 
having any beneficial interest then indicate the purpose or type of the non-profit entity. If additional 
space is needed, please attach a separate sheet and incorporate it by reference into Section 6. 

Section (7): Write "none" in the blank if none of the persons mentioned in Section 6 is employed 
by DCAMM. Otherwise list any parties disclosed in Section 6 that are employees of DCAMM. 

Section (8): The individual signing this statement on behalf of the Disclosing Party acknowledges 
that he/she has read the included provisions of Chapter 7C, Section 38 (formerly Chapter 7, 
Section 40J) of the General Laws of Massachusetts. 

Section (9): Make sure that this Disclosure Statement is signed by the correct person. If the 
Disclosing Party is a corporation, please make sure that this Disclosure Statement is signed by a 
duly authorized officer of the corporation as required by the statute reprinted in Section 8 of this 
Disclosure Statement. 

This completed and signed Disclosure Statement should be mailed or otherwise delivered to: 

Deputy Commissioner for Real Estate 

Division of Capital Asset Management and Maintenance 

One Ashburton Place, 151
h Floor, Boston, MA 02108 

p. 1 of 4 DCAMM 2013-10-11 



DISCLOSURE STATEMENT FOR 
TRANSACTION WITH A PUBLIC AGENCY CONCERNING REAL PROPERTY 

M.G.L. c. 7C, s. 38 (formerly M.G.L. c. 7, s. 40J) 

(7) None of the above- named persons is an employee of the Division of Capital Asset 
Management and Maintenance or an official elected to public office in the Commonwealth 
of Massachusetts, except as listed below (insert "none" if none): 

NIA 

(8) The individual signing this statement on behalf of the above-named party acknowledges 
that he/she has read the following provisions of Chapter 7C, Section 38 (formerly 
Chapter 7, Section 40J) of the General Laws of Massachusetts: 

No agreement to rent or to sell real property to or to rent or purchase real 
property from a public agency, and no renewal or extension of such agreement, 
shall be valid and no payment shall be made to the lessor or seller of such 
property unless a statement, signed, under the penalties of perjury, has been 
filed by the lessor, lessee, seller or purchaser, and in the case of a corporation by 
a duly authorized officer thereof giving the true names and addresses of all 
persons who have or will have a direct or indirect beneficial interest in said 
property with the commissioner of capital asset management and maintenance. 
The provisions of this section shall not apply to any stockholder of a corporation 
the stock of which is listed for sale to the general public with the securities and 
exchange commission, if such stockholder holds less than ten per cent of the 
outstanding stock entitled to vote at the annual meeting of such corporation. In 
the case of an agreement to rent property from a public agency where the 
lessee's interest is held by the organization of unit owners of a leasehold 
condominium created under chapter one hundred and eighty-three A, and time
shares are created in the leasehold condominium under chapter one hundred 

·and eighty-three B, the provisions of this section shall not apply to an owner of a 
time-share in the leasehold condominium who (i) acquires the time-share on or 
after a bona fide arms length transfer of such time-share made after the rental 
agreement with the public agency is executed and (ii) who holds less than three 
percent of the votes entitled to vote at the annual meeting of such organization of 
unit owners. A disclosure statement shall also be made in writing, under penalty 
of perjury, during the term of a rental agreement in case of any change of interest 
in such property, as provided for above, within thirty days of such change. 

Any official elected to public office in the commonwealth, or any employee of the 
division of capital asset management and maintenance disclosing beneficial 
interest in real property pursuant to this section, shall identify his position as part 
of the disclosure statement. The commissioner shall notify the state ethics 
commission of such names, and shall make copies of any and all disclosure 
statements received available to the state ethics commission upon request. 

The commissioner shall keep a copy of each disclosure statement received 
available for public inspection during regular business hours. 

p. 3 of 4 DCAMM 2013-10-11 



DISCLOSURE STATEMENT FOR 
TRANSACTION WITH A PUBLIC AGENCY CONCERNING REAL PROPERTY 

M.G.L. c. 7C, s. 38 (formerly M.G.L. c. 7, s. 40J) 

The undersigned party to a real property transaction with a public agency hereby discloses and 
certifies, under pains and penalties of perjury, the following information as required by law: 

(1) REAL PROPERTY: 

Four parcels of land, with any and all improvements thereon, located between Groton Street and 
Main Street, Ayer, Middlesex County, Commonwealth of Massachusetts, shown as "Parcel A," 
containing 79,308± S.F. (1.821± Acres), "Parcel B," containing 1,483± S.F., "Parcel C," 
containing 2,021± S.F., and "Parcel D," containing 1,763± S.F., all as shown on a plan entitled 
"Plan of Land in the Town of Ayer South Middlesex Registry Owned by the Commonwealth of 
Massachusetts and Others Prepared for the Division of Capital Asset Management & 
Maintenance on Behalf of the Department of Conservationand Recreation," dated October 31, 
2017, prepared by Northeast Survey Consultants. The property is the site of a portion of the 
DCR Nashua River Rail Trail. 

(2) TYPE OF TRANSACTION. AGEEMENT, or DOCUMENT: 

Disposition by Division of Capital Asset Management and Maintenance 

(3) PUBLIC AGENCY PARTICIPATINGin TRANSACTION: 

Massachusetts Division of Capital Asset Management and Maintenance 

(4) DISCLOSING PARTY'S NAMEAND TYPE OF ENTITY (IF NOT AN INDIVIDUAL): 

Town of Ayer 

(5) ROLE OF DISCLOSING PARTY (Check appropriate role): 

__ Lessor/Landlord __ Lesseerr enant 

__ Seller/Grantor X Buyer/Grantee 

__ Other (Please describe): ________________ _ 

(6) The names and.addresses of all persons and individuals who have or will have a direct or 
indirect beneficial interest in the real property excluding only 1) a stockholder of a 
corporation the stock of which is listed for sale to the general public with the securities 
and exchange commission, if such stockholder holds less than ten per cent of the 
outstanding stock entitled to vote at the annual meeting of such corporation or 2) an 
owner of a time share that has an interest in a leasehold condominium meeting all of the 
conditions specified in M.G.L. c. 7C, s. 38, are hereby disclosed as follows (attach 
additional pages if necessary): 

NAME RESIDENCE 

Inhabitants of the Town of Ayer 

p. 2 of 4 DCAMM 2013-10-11 



DISCLOSURE STATEMENT FOR 
TRANSACTION WITH A PUBLIC AGENCY CONCERNING REAL PROPERTY 

M.G.L. c. 7C, s. 38 (formerly M.G.L. c. 7, s. 40J) 

(9) This Disclosure Statement is hereby signed under penalties of perjury. 

Town of Ayer 

PRINT NAME OF DISCLOSING PARTY (from Section 4, above) 

AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE of DISCLOSING PARTY DATE (1/_/2018) 

______________ ,Member of Ayer Board of Selectmen 

PRINT NAME & TITLE of AUTHORIZED SIGNER 

599630/A YER/0142 

p. 4 of 4 DCAMM 2013-10-11 



Approved - 11/17 /09 

Agreement Between the Towns of Ayer and Shirley 
With Respect to the Formation of a Regional School District 

Whereas the Towns of Ayer and Shirley (hereinafter referred to as "the member towns") 

for good and substantial reasons desirn to create a regional school district consistent with the 

terms of Chapter 71 of the General Laws ofMassaclrnsetts, as amended, the member towns, in 

consideration of the mutual promises contained herein, agree as follows: 

Section I-Type of District 

The regional school district (hereinafter referred to as "the District") shall provide 
educational programs for public school students who reside in the member towns and 
who are attending grades pre-kindergarten through and including grade 12. The Regional 
School District Committee (hereinafter referred to as "the Committee" or as the 
"Regional School Committee"), as established consistent with Section Ill below, is · 
authorize(! in its discretion to establish and maintain other educational programs, 
including but not limited to vocational-techaical educational programs consistent with 
Chapter 74 of the General Laws of Massachusetts, and is authorized ill its discretion to 
join or to form educational collaboratives consistent with Chapter 40, Section 4E of the 
General Laws of Massachusetts. 

Section II - Location of Schools 

There shall be located in each of the member towns at least one elementary 
school, with grade configurations to be established by the Coli1mittee. The grade 
configurations of the middle school(s) and high school(s) of the District shall be 
established by the Committee, and the location of said middle school(s) and high 
school(s) will be as determined by the Conunittee, although said location will be witl:lln 
the member towns. Generally, students in the elementary gi·ades will be assigned to the 
elementary school within the town in which that student resides. The school buildings 
may either be owned by the District or leased from the 1nember towns under terms and 
conditions that will be expressed in lease agreements. 



Section III - The Regional School District Committee 

A. Composition of the Committee. The Committee will be composed of six (6) 
members. Because of the closeness in size of the two member towns at the time of the· 
f01mation of the District, based upon the most recent United States census estimates, 
three (3) of.said members must reside in the Town of Ayer and will be elected by the 
voters in said town, and three (3) of said members must reside in the Town of Shirley and 
will be elected by the voters in said town. During fiscal year 2011, members of the Ayer 
School Committee and members of the Shirley School Committee will be eligible to 
se1ve, if elected by the voters of their town, on the Regional School Committee. 

B. Allocation and Weight ofVotes. Eacl1 member of the Conunittee shall have one vote, 
and each vote shall be of equal weight lmless and until a shifl in the respective 
populations of the member towns, based on the then-current United Stated census 
estimates, causes an impermissible disparity based on one-man, one-vote principles. This 
population review will occur every five (5) years, with the first review occuning during 
fiscal year 2015. If an inlpermissible dispatity develops, the Committee will act to 
address the disparity. 

C. Election of Members. Each member must reside in the town which she or he 
represents. Each member must be elected consistent with the process for the election of 
town officials in said town and will be elected to open seats during the annual election in 
said town. The term of each elected member will begLr1 on the first business day after his 
or her election and after being sworn in by the respective Town Clerk. A member who 
has not otherwise vacated his or her seat will continue to serve until his or her successor 
is elected and sworn. 

D. Length of Terms. Each member will serve a tl:u·ee (3) yeartern1, with the terms 
staggered so that at least one ( l) member representing each member town will be elected 
each year. 

E. Initial Staggering of Terms. For the purpose of staggering the terms of the initial 
Regional School District Committee only, the following will apply. In regard to each of 
the member towns, the candidate receiving the highest number of votes will be elected to 
a three (3) year term, the candidate receiving the second highest number of votes will be 
elected to a two (2) year te11n, and the candidate receiving the third highest number of 
votes will be elected to a one (1) year term. 

F. Vacancies. If for whatever reason a vactmcy on the Committee occurs, including a 
situation in which no candidate is elected at a particular election, the following process 
will be followed. The members of the Board of Selectman of the town in question will 
meet in joint session with the remaining members of the Regional School Committee 
who represent that town h1 order to appoint someone who resides in that town to se1ve 

2 



until the next annual election. At that next annual election, a person will be elected to 
serve the balance of 1he 1mexpired term which had become vacant. · 

G. Quorum. A quorum shall exist when a majority (i.e., more that 50%) of the six (6) 
members of the Co1runittee are present. At a meeting where there is no quorum, or where 
the quorum is lost, the remaining members may vote to adjourn but may take no other 
action. 

H. Actions by Majority Vote. Except where otherwise provided by statute or by the 
terms of this Agreement, actions will be taken by majority vote. For these purposes a 
majority vote shall mean an affirmative vote by more than half of the members who are 
present and voting on the particular matter at a properly called meeting for which a 
quorum is present. Consistent with the te1ms of G.L. chapter 71, section 16B, a two
thirds vote of all of the Committee's members will be necessary to apprnve the District's 
mmual budget and to apportion among the member towns tho amounts necessary to be 
raised to support said budget. 

I. Election of Committee Officers. The C01runittee shall annually elect a 
chairperson and a vice chairperson from among the C01runittee's membership. The 
Committee will have as a standard that the position of chairperson will rotate a1mually 
between the member towns. For example, in the first year that the District is in 
existence, the chairperson will be elected witho11t regard for where s/he resides. In year 
two, however, the chair will be elected from members who reside in the other member 
town. This rotation will then be maintained in future years. By a two-thirds vote, the 
Committee may in any given year deviate from this stm1dard regarding the rotating 
chairmanship. The vice chairperson in any given year will be drawn from those members 
who reside in the member town different from where that year's chairperson resides. 
The Committee will also appoint a treasurer who will not be a member of the Co1mnittee, 
and the Co1mnittee will also appoint a secretary who may or may not be a member of the 
Committee. The election of such officers will occur at the Committee's first regularly 
scheduled meeting held after the last of the annual elections in the member towns. Such 
officers will exercise the powers expressed and implied in G.L. chapter 71, section 16A. 

Section IV - Powers of the Committee 

The C01mnittee shall possess all of the powers conferred by law upon regional school 
committees via G.L. chapter 71, section 16 and otherwise, including but not limited to the 
power to acquire property and/or to enter into leases for land and/or buildings. During 
fiscal year 2012, the Committee will have the power to perform all of the end of the year 
reporting functions that normally would have been performed by the Ayer School 
Committee and the Shirley School Committee. 

3 



Section V- Development of the Dish'ict' s Budget 

The Conm1ittee shall amrnally detetmine the District's budget consistent with the 
timelines, terms, and requirements in G,L. chapter 71, section 16B, and consistent with 
regulations promulgated by the Department of Elementary and Secondary Education. 
The C01mnittee will hold a public hearing on its budget consistent with G.L. chapter 71, 
section 38N. The apportionment of the costs appearing in said budget will be calculated 
consistent with Section VI of this Agreement. 

Section VI -Apportionment of Costs Incurred By the District 

A. Classification of Costs. For the purpose of apportioning costs assessed by the District 
~gainsttbe member towns, costs shall be divided into two categories: operating costs and 
capital costs. 

B. Operating Costs. Operating costs shall include all costs not included in capital costs 
as defined in subsection VI, C below. Without linliting the generality of the preceding 
sentence, the following shall be classified as operating costs: salaries, wages, supplies, 
textbooks, ordinary repairs and maintenance, interest on temporary notes issued by the 
District in anticipation of revenue, and other costs incmred in the day to day operation of 
District schools. 

1. Assessment of Operating Costs. For each fiscal year, the assessment of 
operating costs for each member town will be the sum of the following: (a) the 
member's required local contribution to the District as determined by the 
Commissioner; (b) the member's share oftlmt portion of the District's net school 
spending, as defined by G.L. chapter 70, section 2, that exceeds the total of the 
required local contributions for all members; and ( c) the member's share of costs 
for transportation and all other expendihlres (exclusive of capital costs as defmed 
under Section V,C below) that are not included in the District's net school 
spending. A member's share of(b) and (c) above will be calculated on the basis 
of "foundation ernollment" as defined in G.L. chapter 70, section 2 based upon a 
five year rolling average. That is, for any fiscal year a member will pay the same 
percentage of (b) and ( c) above as that member's fow1dation emollmcnt for the 
preceding five years relates to the foundation enrollment for the entire District 
during those five years when the foundation enrollment figures for those five 
years are averaged. 

2. Transitional Assessment of Operating Costs. In order to somewhat cushion the 
initial fmancial impact that the creation of the District may have on a member 
town, the following approach will be utilized in the first years of the District's 
existence in computing each member's share of the District's net school spending 

4 



that exceeds the total of the required local contributions for all members (i.e., (b) 
in the preceding paragraph). 

a. '11ie fiscal year prior to the effective date of the creation of the District 
will, for purposes of this subsection, be termed the "base year." 

b. The non-capital school costs in each of the member towns for the base 
year will, for purposes of this section, be termed the "base year current 
resources." 

c. The District's net school spending that exceeds the total of the required 
contributions for all members will, for purposes of this subsection, be 
termed the "total excess." 

d. In determining the assessments for the first fiscal year of the District's 
existence, the percentage of the total excess that each member will be 
assessed will be the same percentage that the member's base year cmTent 
resources was to the sum of the members' base year current resources. 

e. In determining the assessments for the second fiscal yem· of the 
District's existence, each member's share of the total excess will be 
initially calculated using the method appearing in subsection VI,B, 1. If 
for any member the dollar amount of said assessment is greater than the 
dollar amount that the assessment would have been if the percentages 
expressed in paragraph d (above) had been used, that member will, for this 
second fiscal year, be assessed no more than twenty (20%) percent of this 
increased dollar amount. The other member's assessment for the total 
excess will be increased accordingly. 

f. In determining the assessments for the third fiscal year of the District's 
existence, each member's share of the total excess will be initially 
calculated using the method appearing in subsection VI,B, 1. If for any 
member the dollar amount of said assessment is greater than the dollar 
amount that the assessment would have been if the percentage expressed 
in paragraph d (above) had been used, that member will, for this third 
fiscal year, be assessed no more than forty ( 40%) percent of this 
increased dollar amount. The other member's assessmont for the total 
excess will be increased accordingly. 

g. In determining the assessments for the fourth fiscal year of 
the District's existence, each member's share of the total excess will be 
initially calculated using the method appearing in subsection VI,B,l. If 
for any member the dollar amount of said assessment is greater than the 
dollm· amount that the assessment would have been if the percentage 
expressed in paragraph d (above) had been used, that member for this 
fourth fiscal year will be assessed no more than sixty ( 60%) percent of 

5 



this increased dollar amount. The other member's assessment for the total 
excess will be increased accordingly. 

h. In determining the assessments for the fifth fiscal year of the District's 
existence, each member's share of the total excess will be initially 
calculated using the method appearing in subsection VI,B,a. If for any 
member the dollar amount of said assessment is greater than the dollar 
amount that the assessment would have been if the percentage expressed 
in parai,JTaph d (above) had been used, that member for this fourth fiscal 
year will be assessed no more than eighty percent (80%) of this increased 
dollar amount. The other member's assessments for the total excess will 
be increased accordingly. 

i. . For the sixth fiscal year of the District's existence, and for each year 
thereafter, unless this Agreement is otherwise amended, each member's 
share of the total excess will be calculated using the method appearing in 
subsection VI,B,l. During the sixth fiscal year of the District's existence, 
the Committee, as part of its periodic review of this Agreement (spoken to 
in Section XIV), will review the appmtionment language contained in this 
Section VI. 

C. Capital Costs. Capital costs will include capital outlay appearing in the 7000 DESE 
function codes. Capital costs also include principal and interest debt service. 
Instructional capital expenditures which qualify under net school spending are not 
included under capital costs and instead are included as an operating cost. 

1. Assessment of Capital Costs 

a. .General Standard. With the exception of assessments for the payment 
of principal and interest debt service, all assessments of capital costs, 
regardless of the regional facility to which the capital cost is associated, 
will be computed based on the approach and formula set out in subsection 
b below. 

b. Aruiroach and Fomrnla. During the development of each fiscal year's 
budget, the total capital costs, exclusive of principal and interest debt 
service payments, for the year in question will be identified. Each 
member town will then be assessed a percentage of that total capital cost. 
One-half of each town's percentage will be based upon "foundation 
enrollment" as defined in G.L. chapter 70, section 2, based upon a five 
year rolling average. That is, for the year in question one-half of a given 
town's capital assessment will be based upon the percentage that that 
member's foundation enrollment ior the preceding five years relates to the 
foundation enrollment for the entire District during those preceding five 

6 



years when the foundation enrollment figures for those five years are 
averaged. 

The other half of each town's percentage of the total capital cost will be 
based upon the "combined effort yield" as defined and calculated by the 
Depa11ment of Elementary and Seconda1y Education, based upon a five 
year rolling average. That is, for the year in question the other half of a 
given town's capital assessment will be base<! upon the percentage that 
that member's combined effort yield for the preceding five years relates to 
the combined effort yield for tho entire District, when the combined effort 
yield figures for those five years are averaged. 

c. Assessment of Principal and Interest Debt Service. Debt service 
payments (both principal and interest) which are attributable to facilities 
that are under the custody and control of the District, regardless of 
whether they are owned by the District or leased to the District, will be 
assessed to the member towns using the following approach. The m1mber 
of students who reside in each of the member towns who arc assigned to 
the facility in question during the year in which the budget is develo]led 
will be identified. Each member town will then be assessed a percentage 
of the debt service payments attributable to that facility. This percentage 
will be the same as the percentage that the number of students from that 
town who are enrolled in the facility in question bears to the total 
enrollment in that facility. 

Section VII~ Payment of Amiortioned Costs 

Each member town shall pay to the District in each year its apportioned costs, 
assessed as provided in Section VI. Within thirty (30) days of the completion of the 
annual budget process, or June 30, whichever occurs first, the District treasurer shall 
notify the member towns of their assessment and the assessment payment schedule for 
the next fiscal year. The annual assessment of each member town shall be paid as 
follows: 

A. Each member town will pay lo the District one-twelfth of its mmual assessment 
of operating costs and non-debt capital costs, as defined in Section VI, on or before the 
fifth of each calendar month. 

B. Each member town will pay to the District its appmtioned share of debt service, both 
principal and interest, no less than fomteen (14) days p1ior to the debt service payment 
due date. 

7 



Section VIII- Excess and Deficiency Fund 

The District will maintain a so-called "Excess and Deficiency Fund" which shall be 
administered consistent with directives from the Department of Revenue and consistent 
with the terms ofG.L. chapter71, section 16Bl/2. 

Section IX~ Revolving Funds and Existing Equipment and Supplies 

At the time of the creation of the District, any and all money held in so-called 
"revolving flmds'', in gift accounts, in grant accounts, or in student activity 
account~/funds that are held by the member towns for the benefit of their respective 
school departments will be conveyed to the District to be utilized for educational and/or 
extracurricular purposes consistent with the purposes for which the revolving funds or 
accounts were created. Additioirnlly, school-related equipment and supplies that are 
owned by the school departments of the member towns at the time of the creation of the 
District will be conveyed to the District. 

Section X ~Incurring of Debt 

The District School Committee is empowered to incur debt consistent with the terms 
and conditions of G.L. chapter 71, section 16. Except for the incurring of temporary debt 
in anticipation of revenue, for an issuance of debt which is less than two percent (2%) of 
the District's total allllual budget in the fiscal year in which the Cormnittee votes to incur 
the debt, the process that appears in subsection ( d) of chapter 71, section 16 will be 
followed. For an issuance of debt equal to or greater than two percent (2%) of the 
District's total annual budget in the fiscal year in which the Committee votes to incm the 
debt, the process that appears in subsection (n) of chapter 71, section 16 will be followed. 
Notwithstanding the above, the Committee by majority vote may choose to follow the 
process that appears in subsection (n) of chapter 71, section 16 for an issuance of debt 
which is less than two percent (2%) of the District's total ammal budget in the year in 
which the Cormnittee votes to incur the debt. 

Section XI ~ Ammal Report 

The Committee shall submit au annual report to each of the member towns 
consistent with G.L. chapter 71, section 16 (k). 

8 



Section XII- Withdrawal of Member Towns 

In the event that a member town decides to seek to withdraw from the District, the 
following procedures and requirements will apply: 

A. Vote Expressing Desire to Withdraw. Any member town seeking to withdraw from 
the District shall, by vote at an ammal or special town meeting, request the Committee to 
formulate an amendment to this Agreement setting forth the terms under which the town 
may withdraw from the District. No withdrawal will take effect on other than July 1 of a 
given year and the vote spoken of in the preceding sentence, as well as the notification to 
the District consistent with paragraph B below, as well as the submittal of a long range 
education plan consistent with paragraph C below, must all occur no less than two (2) 
years prior to the desired date of withdrawal. 

B. Notice. The clerk of the town seeking to withdraw shall, within seven (7) days of the 
vote, notify the Committee chaitperson as well as the District's superintendent in writing 
that the town has voted to request the Committee to formulate an amendment to the 
Agreement setting forth the terms for withdrawal. The clerk will provide a certified copy 
of the vote with the notification. 

C. Long Range Education Plan. No less than two (2) foll years prior to the desired elate 
of withdrawal, the town seeldng to withdraw, in addition to the other requirements 
spoken to in paragraph A above, will submit to the Commissioner of Elementary and 
Secondary Education (hereinafter "the Commissioner") and to the District a "Long Range 
Education Plan" consistent with 603 CMR 41.02(2). The Long Range Plan will address, 
in addition to any other factor required by the Commissioner, the following: the expected 
educational benefits ofreorganization; the current and projected enrollments; an 
inventory of all educational facilities wider the jurisdiction of the District; the proposed 
administrative structure; the fiscal ramifications of withdrawal upon the withdrawing 
town as well as the other member towns in the District; the geographical and physical 
characteristics ofthc area; and the effect that withdrawal will have on student 
transportation. 

D. Requirements. In addition to other terms and requirements which the Committee may 
include in the amendment, the town seeking to withdraw will be responsible for the 
following: (1) payment of all operating costs for which it is liable as a member of the 
District; (2) continuing payments beyond the time of withdrawal to the District for the 
town's share of the indebtedness of the District which is outstanding at the time of such 
withdrawal, and for interest thereon, to the same extent and in the same manner as though 
the town had not withdrawn from the District; and (3) for the costs, including legal fees, 
that accrue to the District as a result of the witl1clrawal process. 

E. 6nproval of Withdrawal. A request to withdraw shall become effective only if the 
amendment to the Agreement is approved by vote of the Committee, is approved by the 
Commissioner ofEdi1cation, and is approved by majority vote at an annual or special 

9 



town meeting in the town seeking to withdraw and in each of the other member towns, 
and the withdrawal can become effoctive no less than one full year after the completion 
of these requirements. 

Section XIII- Admission of Additional Towns 

Additional towns may apply for admittance to the District, although no 
admittance will occur on a date other than July 1 of a given year. Towns applying for 
admission must submit to the Committee a Long Range Education Plan consistent with 
the terms of Section XII, subsection C of this Agreement. If the Committee so chooses, it 
may then vote to seek approval from the Commissioner of Education of the proposed 
admittance of a new member consistent with the terms of 603 CMR 41.00. If the 
a11proval of the Commissioner is obtained, the Committee will then formulate au 
amendment to this Agreement, setting foiih the terms upon which the new member will 
be admitted. Stwh terms will include, without being limited to, "buy-in" payments by the 
new town to reflect capital costs that have previously been incurred by the member 
towns, and will include an ongoing assessment for existing debt service. No admittance 
of a new town will occur unless the amendment to the Agreement is approved by vote of 
the Committee, is approved by the Commissioner of Education, and is approved by 
majority vote at au annual or special town meeting in the town seeldng admittance and in 
each of the other member towns, and no admittance of a new town will become effective 
any less than one full year after the completion of these requirements. 

Section XIV- Review of Agreement 

At least every five years, the Committee will undertake a review of the terms of 
this Agreement. The fast review of this Agreement will occur no later than fiscal year 
2015. Prnposals for amendments to this Agreement will be prncessed consistent with 
Section XII. 

Section XII - Amendments to Agreement 

A. Limitation: This Agreement may be amended from time to time in 
the mallller hereinafter provided, but no amendment shall be made which shall 
substantially impair the rights of the holders of any bonds or notes or other evidences of 
indebtcduess of the District which are then outstanding, or the rights of the District to 
procure the means for payment-thereof, provided that nothing in this section shall prevent 
the admission of a new town or towns to the District consistent with the term of this 
Agreement, and nothing in this section shall prevent the reapporliomnent, resulting from 

10 



said admission of a new town, of capital costs of the District represented by bonds or 
notes of the District then outstanding and ofintcrcst thereon. 

B. Procedure: Any proposal for amendment, except a proposal for amendment 
providing for the withdrawal of a member town (which shall be acted upon as provided 
in Section XII), and except for a proposal for amendment providing for the admittance of 
a new member (which shall be acted on as provided in Section XIII), may be initiated by 
a two-thirds vote of all members of the Cmmnittee or by a 11etition signed by 1 O percent 
of the registered voters of any one of the member towns. In the latter case, said petition 
shall contain at the end thereof a certification by the town clerk of such member town as 
to the munber of registered voters in said town according to the most recent voting list 
and the number of signatures on the petition which are the signatures of registered voters 
of said town, and said petition shall be presented to the secretary of the Connnittee. In 
either case, the secretary of the Committee shall mail or deliver a notice in writing to the 
board of selectmen of each of the member towns that a proposal to amend this 
Agreement has been made and shall enclose a copy of such proposal (without the 
signatures in the case of a proposal by petition). The selectmen of each member town 
shall include in the warrant for the next annual town meeting, or a special town meeting 
called for this and/or other purposes, an article which states the proposed amendment or 
the substance thereof. Such amendment shall take effect upon its acceptance by all of the 
member towns, acceptance by each town to be by a mi\lority vote at a town meeting as 
aforesaid. 

Section XVI- Severability 

Consistent with G.L. chapter 71, section 16I, if any provision of this 
Agreement is found to be invalid, the remainder of this Agreement shall not be 
affected thereby. 

Section XVII - Transition Period 

As part of the approval of this Agreeme1it and of the regional school district 
created by this Agreement, the member towns as well as the Commissioner of Education 
will be taken to have approved a transition period, consistent with 603 CMR 41, which 
will extend from the date of voter approval of the regional school district until the end of 
the fiscal year following the fiscal year in which the vote to approve the creation of the 
district was taken. During this transition period, the existing local school committees will 
continue in existence and will continue to operate the schools of the member towns 
subject to the restrictions spoken to in this Section XVII (hereinafter "this section"). 
During this transition period, and prior to the seating of the Regional School Committee 
on July 1, 2010, a transitional regional school committee will be formed consistent with 
this section which will exercise powers expressed in this section. Upon the seating of the 
Regional School Committee on July 1, 2010, the Regional School Committee will 
exercise the powers expressed in this section for the remainder of the transition period. 

11 



A. Composition of the Transitional Regional School Committee. As soon as possible 
after the approval by the voters of this Agreement, a transitional regional school 
committee (hereinafter "TSC") will be formed which will be comprised of six (6) 
members, two (2) of which will be drawn from the members ot; and selected by vote of, 
each of the local school committees of Ayer and Shirley. Each of these local school 
conunittees will also appoint one additional citizen who resides in their respective town 
and who is not f)-member of the local school committee to serve on the TSC. During that 
part of the transition period when the TSC is in existence, should any of the members of 
the TSC resign from membership on the TSC or become ineligible for membership on the 
TSC (e.g., by leaving the membership ofthe local school committee or by moving from 
their respective town) the local school conunittee will vote a replacement. If the vacancy 
is caused by one of the members of a local school committee leaving the TSC, then the 
replacement will be chosen from among the remaining members of that local school 
connnittee. If the vacancy is caused by one of the "citizens" leaving the TSC, then the 
respective local school committee will appoint another citizen of the town who is not a 
member of the local school cmmniltee as the replacement. 

B. Quo1J!!!b A quorum shall exist when a majority (i.e., more than 50%) of the six: (6) 
members of the TSC are present. At a meeting where there is no quorum, or where the 
quorum is lost, the remaining members may vote to adjourn but may take no other action. 

C. Election of Officers. The TSC will elect officers consistent with .subsection III,] 
except that the TSC officers so chosen will serve throughout that part of the transition 
period that the TSC is in existence. 

D. Powers of the TSC and of the Regional School Committee During the Transilion 
Period. During the transition period, the TSC (until June 30, 20 I 0) and the Regional 
School Committee (from July 1, 2010 to June 30, 2011), shall possess all powers, subject 
to the availability of funds necessary for the exercise of such powers, necessary for the 
planning and implementation of the regional school district, including but not limited to 
the following: 

1. The power to receive funds from the Commonwealth as well as appropriations, 
grants, and gifts from other sources. This is not intended to alter the fact that 
during the transition period other funds from the Comn1onwealth will continue to 
flow to the member towns and their individual school departments. 

2. The power to establish and adopt policies for the regional school district. 

3. The power to employ a superintendent, treasurer, chief financial oilicer, and 
director of special education, as well as the power to authorize the snperintendenl 
to employ other personnel as needed. 

4. The power to contract for and/or purchase goods and services, as well as the 
power to enter into leases and other agreements with the member towns, 

12 



collaboratives, vendors, and other agencies and parties, with all ofihese powers 
being able to be exercised on behalf of the regional school district. 

5, The power to adopt budgets for the region for the transition period and for the 
first year of the regional school district, and to assess the member towns for these 
budgets. 

6. The power to negotiate and to enter into collective bargaining agreements, 
which will take effect no sooner than the inception of the rngional school district. 

7. The power to appoint a Regional School Building Committee. 

8. The power to develop and adopt a strategic plan for the regional school 
district. 

9. The power to aproint subcommittees. 

E. Relationship Del ween the TSC arnUheJ,ocal School Committees, and Between the 
Rggional School Committee and the Local School Committees, During the Transition 
Period. During the transition period, the local school committees of the member towns 
may not make decisions that will financialiy obligate or legally encumber the regional 
school district without ratification by the TSC or, after June 30, 2010, by the Regional 
School Committee. In addition, the local school committees will comply with the 
following during the transition period: 

1. No building projects will be undertaken and no building closures will occur 
unless ratified by the TSC or, after June 30, 2010, by the Regional School 
Committee. 

2. Program offerings will remain substantially the same. 

3. No school choice openings will be filled except with the approval of the TSC 
or, after June 30, 2010, by the Regional School Committee. 

4. The school administration ofthe local school districts will cooperate with the 
regional administration in terms of information sharing and in terms of the 
transfer of control during the transition. 

F. Termination ofTSC. The TSC will exist until midnight on June 30, 2010, atwhlch 
time the Regional School Committee will assume jurisdiction of the regional school 
district for the balance of the transition 11eriod and thereafter. The Regional School 
Committee will be deemed to be the legal successor to the TSC for purposes of all 
contracts, collective bargaining agreements, other agreements, and leases that have 
been entered into by the TSC. 

525/.76v3 

13 



Town of Ayer 
Board of Selectmen 

Ayer Town Hall-1" Floor Meeting Room 
Ayer, MA 01432 

BmadcaJ/ and Retvrded by APAC 

Tuesday January 9, 2018 
Open Session Meeting Minutes 

Present: Christopher R. Hillman, Chair; Jannice L. Livingston, Vice - Chair; Gary J. Luca, Clerk 

Robert A. Pontbriand, Town Administrator 
Carly M. Antonellis, Assistant to the Town Administrator 

Call to Order: C. Hillman called the meeting to order at 7:03 PM. 

Pledge of Allegiance: BOS members and meeting attendees stood and recited the Pledge of Allegiance. 

Review and Approve Agenda: 
Motion: A motion was made by G. Luca and seconded by J. Livingston to approve the agenda. Motion passed 3-
0. 

Review of Warrants: J. Livingston stated that she signed the following warrant on behalf of the BOS: 

• 2017-12-26 
• 2017-12-27 
• 2018-01-02 

Announcements: None 

Accounts Payable 
Senior Ta.'< Work Off 
Payroll Warrant 

18-11 

18-S 
18-13 

$433,606.40 
$5,823.37 
$323,443.50 

Special Recognitions: Ayer Shitiey Panthm Central Mass Yo11th Football S11per Boiv/ Champions-The BOS recognized 
the Ayer Shirley Panthers for winning the 7tl• grade Central MA Super Bowl. 

Captain Steve Slarsky, Ayer f'ti? Call Depaitment- The BOS recognized Ayer !'ire Call Department Captain Steve 
Slarsky for his retirement after 47 years of service. 

C. Hillman recognized the Ayer Shirley Regional High School journalism student Ms. Michele Woodland and 
advisor Ms. Capasso \Vho were covering the meeting. 

Public Input: None 

Police Chief William A. Murray. Ayer Police Department: Noti<' of A1vard Poli" Department Radio Project - Chief 
Murray and Mr.Joe Guide beck from Timeberline Communications were in attendance. Chief Murray stated that 
Timberline Communications provided the low bid ($567,181.00) for the radio infrastructure upgrade project. R. 
Pontbriand stated that this is the first of a two-step process. The BOS will award the contract and the next step is 
contract execution, tentatively scheduled for the next BOS meeting. 

Motion: A motion was made by G. Luca and seconded by J. Livingston to award the Radio Communications 
System Infrastructure Upgrade award to Timberline Communications of Canton in the amount of $567,181.00 with 
signature by the Chair. Motion passed 3-0. 

Page 1 of2 
Board ef S eleif1J1e11 Meeting Mi1111te.r 

January 9, 2018 



Town Administrator's Report: Administrative Update - R. Pontbriand gave a brief administrative update. 

FY '19 Budget Process Update- R. Pontbriand stated that the FY '19 budget process is well underway and that the 
Finance Committee will be meeting on January 10, 2018 to discuss the upcoming Finance Committee budget 
schedule. R. Pontbriand also reported that potential budget unknowns at this point are the school budget, health 
insurance and, snow and ice removal costs. 

Histotic Fire Station Update- R. Pontbriand stated that that the successful bidder, C. Donnell Homes was unable to 
meet the specified timeframcs in relation to the closing for the former historic fire station. I"Ie further stated that he 
received notice from Counsel for C. Donnell Homes that they are withdrawing their bid. R. Pontbriand stated that 
after conferring with Economic Development Director Alan Manoian, they believe that putting the project out to 
bid again for 30 days, based on informal interest received throughout the process. R. Pontbriand stated that he was 
disappointed with the outcome. 

]. Livingston stated her concerns about another delay in the project. She stated that she is always told there is a lot 
of interest out there in the property, but here we arc again with another withdrawn bid. 

After further discussion, R. Pontbriand stated that they will put the project out to bid for the minimum 30 days and 
set a 45 day deadline for the dosing. 

2018 Seasonal Population Inmase Estimation - R. Pontbriand presented the 2018 Seasonal Population Increase 
Estimation form from the ABCC. Ayer's population will not increase in 2018 due to seasonal tourism. 

Motion: A motion was made by G. Luca and seconded by]. Livingston to approve the 2018 Seasonal Population 
Increase Estimate at 7 ,080. Motion passed 3-0, 

DLTA Grant Application Letter qfSupport - R. Pontbriand stated that the Town has applied for a District Local 
Technical Assistance Grant from the MRPC for the purposes of identifying and mapping the Town's existing 
conservation lands, including Chapter 61. He is requesting that the BOS send a letter of support, a draft of which is 
contained in the meeting packet. 

Motion: A motion was made by G. Luca and seconded by]. Livingston to approve the DRAFT letter of support 
for the DLTA grant application. Motion passed 3-0. 

New Business/Selectmen's Ouestions: Tax Inm1tives Park Stmt (Selectman Hillman)- Following up on C. 
Hillman's request for information on potential tax incentives for Park Street investment, R. Pontbriand and A. 
Manoian stated that a Special Tax Assessment Agreement and Tax Increment Financing. A. Manoian is putting 
together a form-based code concept to spur economic development on Park St. 

Approval of Meeting Minutes: 
Motion: A motion was made by]. Livingston and seconded by C. Hillman to approve the meeting minutes from 
December 19, 2017. Motion passed 3-0. 

Adjournment: 
Motion: A motion was made by]. Livingston and seconded by C. Hillman to adjourn at 8:35 PM. Motion passed 
3-0. 

Minutes Recorded and Submitted by Carly M. Antonellis 

Date Minutes Approved by BOS:----------------------------

Signature Indicating Approval:------------------------------

Page 2 ef2 
Board ef S clect1JJe11 Meeting MinufeJ 

Ja1111ary 9, 2018 


